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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 
NOTICE IS GIVEN that the Annual General MeeƟng of  

AthleƟcs Canterbury will be held on  

Thursday 29th July 2021 at 7.30 p.m.  

at the Nga Puna Wai Sports Hub,  

AugusƟne Drive, Christchurch 

AGENDA 

1 Roll Call 

2 Apologies for Absence 

3 Approval of Proxies 

4 Approval of Minutes of Annual General MeeƟng held 29th July 2020 

5 ConsideraƟon and Approval of Annual Report 

6 ConsideraƟon and Approval of Annual Financial Statements 

7 ConsideraƟon of NoƟces of MoƟon: 
Changing of Clause 13 of the AthleƟcs Canterbury consƟtuƟon.  AŌer extensive 
consultaƟon with the Mid‐South Canterbury Sub‐Centre and all clubs in the region, 
the following remit has been submiƩed for consideraƟon. 

 'That every Sub‐Centre, and every club within that Sub‐Centre, shall have the right to 
appoint not more than one delegate as its representaƟve at any general meeƟng.'  

8 ConsideraƟon of Remits 

9 ConsideraƟon of any RecommendaƟon for Life Membership 

10 ElecƟon of Officers and ExecuƟve for 2021 / 2022 

11 Seƫng of Canterbury Centre Club AffiliaƟon Fees and Athlete Levies 

12 General Business: 

  
Daniel Reese 
Secretary 
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 
 

NOTICE IS GIVEN that the Annual General MeeƟng of  

AthleƟcs Canterbury, for Track and Field Delegates will be held on  

Thursday 29th July 2021 (Start Ɵme: following AthleƟcs Canterbury AGM meeƟng).  

at the Nga Puna Wai Sports Hub,  

AugusƟne Drive, Christchurch 

 
AGENDA 

1 Roll Call 

2 Apologies for Absence 

3 Approval of Proxies 

4 Approval of Minutes of Annual General MeeƟng held 29th July 2020 

5 ConsideraƟon and Approval of Annual Report 

6 ConsideraƟon and Approval of Annual Financial Statements 

7 ConsideraƟon of Remits 

8 ElecƟon of Track and Field CommiƩee for 2021 / 2022 

9 ElecƟon of Track and Field Selectors for 2021 / 2022 

10 ConsideraƟon of Season’s Programme for 2021 / 2022 

11 General Business 

 
 
Andrew Stark 
Chair of Track and Field CommiƩee 
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NominaƟons for AthleƟcs Canterbury Board for 2021 / 2022 season 

Chair: Andrew Stark  

Board Members: AnneƩe Campbell Avril Davies 

 Victor Gamperle Paul Nicholls 

 Daniel Reese Haidee Straƞord 

   

NominaƟons for AthleƟcs Canterbury Track & Field CommiƩee for 2021 / 2022 season 

Chairman: Ruth Liong  

Secretary   

Treasurer   

CommiƩee: Adrienne Bruce Terry Lomax 

 Andrew Stark Claire Gow 

 Brian Theobald  

   

Track & Field Selectors: Craig Motley  

   

(Note:  Secretary & Treasurer posiƟons are appointed by the Board) 

PROPOSED CENTRE CLUB AFFILIATION FEE & INDIVIDUAL MEMBER LEVIES 

1 APRIL 2022 to 31 MARCH 2023 

    

Current Individual Levies: ANZ Fee AthleƟcs Canty Total 

CompeƟƟve Members 20 & over $66.00 $30.00 $96.00 

CompeƟƟve Members 18 ‐ 19 $51.00 $20.00 $71.00 

CompeƟƟve Members 15 ‐ 17 $51.00 $20.00 $71.00 

CompeƟƟve Member 7 ‐ 14 $35.00 $10.00 $45.00 

CompeƟƟve or Social Member 6 & under $10.00 $10.00 $20.00 

Social Member 15 & over $36.00 $10.00 $46.00 

Volunteer $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

    

Proposed Individual Levies for 2022 / 2023: ANZ Fee AthleƟcs Canty Total 

*CompeƟƟve Members 20 & over $66.00 $30.00 $96.00 

*CompeƟƟve Members 18 ‐ 19 $51.00 $20.00 $71.00 

*CompeƟƟve Members 15 ‐ 17 $51.00 $20.00 $71.00 

*AcƟve Member 7 ‐ 14 $35.00 $10.00 $45.00 

*AcƟve Member 6 & under $10.00 $10.00 $20.00 

**Social Member 15 & over $36.00 $10.00 $46.00 

Volunteer $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

CENTRE CLUB AFFILIATION FEE = $100.00  (previous year $80.00) 

Note:  Athletics New Zealand fees have as yet not been confirmed .... 

 *An ‘activity of competitive nature’ could include Inter-Club Events, Centre Championships, etc.  
 **Some clubs have ‘friendly, non-competitive runs’, these are considered to be social for membership 
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Life Members of AthleƟcs Canterbury: 

Mrs P A Boland Mrs S A Brown Mrs A R Davies Mrs B M Jago 

Miss A L Kennedy Mrs V I Young OBE C M Brown 
D B Chadderton 

(Died 18 September 2020) 

J D Gamblin V Gamperle E J Gilliver W E HasƟngs 

K W R Jago B Leadley J P McBrearty D W Mackenzie (MNZM) 

R F B Perry T A SpiƩle R W G Syme (ONZM) I D Teague 

B N J Towart A S Tucker G G Vivian G R Young 

AthleƟcs Canterbury Officers for 2020 ‐ 2021 

AthleƟcs Canterbury Board:  

President: Andrew Stark   

Board Members: AnneƩe Campbell  Avril Davies Victor Gamperle 

 Sam McLean Daniel Reese Haidee Straƞord 

  

Secretary: Daniel Reese Treasurer: Victor Gamperle 

RegistraƟon Secretary:     Chris Rowe 

AthleƟcs Canterbury Track & Field Sub‐CommiƩee:  

Chairperson: Andrew Stark    

Secretary:   Treasurer:  

CommiƩee: Adrienne Bruce Pip Keenan Ruth Liong 

 Terry Lomax   

AthleƟcs Canterbury Cross‐Country & Road Sub‐CommiƩee:  

Chairperson: AnneƩe Campbell Treasurer: Victor Gamperle 

Secretary:  Robyn Perkins Race Secretary: Anne Kennedy 

CommiƩee: John Gamblin Sandie Gamperle BernadeƩe Jago 

 Kevin Jago Peter King Kevin Prendergast 

 Daniel Reese   

Canterbury Masters AthleƟcs Inc: 

President: Andrew Stark   

Secretary: BernadeƩe Jago Treasurer: Anna Lynch 

CommiƩee: Nick Bolton Jonny Baird Beverley Church 

Canterbury Children's AthleƟcs AssociaƟon: 

President: MarƟn ScoƩ Secretary: Gail Krsinic 

Treasurer: Steffany Davis   

Mid‐South Canterbury Sub‐Centre: 

Chairperson: 
Trevor Nicol (Apr‐Feb) 
 Mark Peters (Mar) 

Secretary / Treasurer: Helen Mackle 

Key Personnel:    

General Manager: Ian Thomas Officials Educator: Ruth Liong 

Honorary Lawyer: Richard SproƩ   

Reviewer: Smith & Jack Chartered Accountants  

Thomas Houghton (Intern)  
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Athletics Canterbury Annual Report for 2020 / 2021 Andrew Stark 

Being involved as an administrator in our sport someƟmes feels like a thankless task.  The effort that goes 
on behind the scenes to 'make things happen' goes largely unnoƟced by the bulk of the running community.  
Many just seem to be interested in where and when their next event starts and thank goodness it's not 'me' 
doing the organising!  They turn up, compete, then leave!   

I regularly remind the Board that we are all volunteers, that whatever we decide as the 'way forward' for 
our sport, it has to be achievable in such a way that we all do not end up over‐stressed and burnt out, aŌer 
all it is only a sport and it's meant to be fun for all. 

So why do we do it?  Personally, the saƟsfacƟon I get from doing the job well, giving something back to the 
community and belonging to a team of like‐minded people makes up for the work and stress involved ...  
well, most of the Ɵme it feels that way!  Many of you share this same passion and our sport is fortunate that 
you do.  However, is collecƟvely what we do now and how we do it, sustainable?    

Many of you have been around for years!  There is no doubƟng your passion and experƟse, parƟcularly 
those with key roles and an involvement in the more technical areas of the sport.  It is a challenge for new 
people coming into the sport to learn the skills required and oŌen us 'oldies' believe it is easier to do it 
ourselves, rather than train someone new.  However, are 'we' making a rod for our own backs.  I am sure 
several of you, myself included, keep doing what you are doing because of a sense of loyalty, not wanƟng to 
'let the team down', and also a lack of people coming forward to take our place.   

However, if the same people keep doing the same jobs, our sport is ulƟmately at risk.  We need to challenge 
new people and share our knowledge and experƟse.  I challenge all of you to do that ... before it is too late.  
That's all part of good governance and succession planning. 

During the past two years, we have embarked on being more professional about how we operate, becoming 
more aware of the difference between governance and operaƟonal roles.  The Working Groups were 
introduced to encourage more people becoming involved in deciding the direcƟon the sport will go.  Below 
is a diagram on the current management structure. 

 

AthleƟcs Canterbury Board  

General 
Manager 

plus Contract Roles 

Working Groups ... 
 MarkeƟng & CommunicaƟons 
 AthleƟcs' Pathway 
 Coaches' Pathway 
 Officials' Pathway 

AC OperaƟonal CommiƩees 

Track & Field 
CommiƩee 

Cross Country & Road  
CommiƩee 

Mid‐South Canterbury 
Sub‐Centre 

Associate Members of 
AthleƟcs Canterbury 

Canterbury Childrens 
AthleƟcs 

Canterbury Masters 
AthleƟcs 

Club Athletes 

Community Runners 

Finance ‐ Funding & Sponsorship 
Key Supporters 
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Achievements during the 2020‐2021 season: 

 Ngā Puna Wai Sports Hub is now completed and operaƟonal, with the photo finish camera on the back 
straight regularly used this season.  The joint AthleƟcs NZ & CCC project to create an indoor training 
venue situated in the warm‐up area over the bank near the 1500m start line, is now completed.  
Currently we are working with AthleƟcs NZ as to how local athletes can uƟlise this venue, when it is not 
required by high performance athletes.  CCC have talked about requiring more area for their 
maintenance yard, which we currently share and we are waiƟng to see what that involves.  We have 
also been in discussion as to how we miƟgate the wind issues our athletes face each meeƟng.  There is 
no quick fix unfortunately and it is proving to be a challenge for all. 

 Governance, Strategic & Work Plans, Working Groups & OperaƟonal CommiƩees:  Over the past year, 
the Board has become beƩer at separaƟng governance roles from operaƟonal roles.  However, with 
only one paid fullƟme employee, it is unrealisƟc for all Board members to be totally in a governance 
role, and several conƟnue to be on an OperaƟonal CommiƩee as well. 

The Board conƟnues to acƟvely engage with all sectors of the sport, seeking ideas and input into the 
strategic direcƟon of the sport.  Using this consultaƟon process and through an annual internal Board 
review, we have updated our Strategic Plan and associated Work Plan.  This is available on our website 
for everyone to view. 

We have signed MOUs with Canterbury Children’s AthleƟcs & Canterbury Masters AthleƟcs who are 
now both Associate Members of AthleƟcs Canterbury.  We have a good working relaƟonship with both 
groups and are commiƩed to working with them.   

AthleƟcs New Zealand have recently signed up to the Sport NZ 'Balance is BeƩer' programme and we 
fully support this iniƟaƟve.  We all must be mindful as to just what is appropriate physical acƟvity, 
parƟcularly for our young athletes.     

Our two key operaƟonal commiƩees (Track & Field and Cross‐Country & Road) conƟnue to focus on 
creaƟng and managing events.  Their aim is to make this a posiƟve experience for all.  The Board is also 
fully supporƟve of the Mid‐South Canterbury Sub‐Centre, the Canterbury Children's AthleƟcs & the 
Canterbury Masters AthleƟcs CommiƩees and their involvement in the sport in delivering quality 
events to their target markets.  I would like to acknowledge and thank all operaƟonal commiƩees for 
the work they do.  A full report from each CommiƩee is in this booklet. 

The key iniƟaƟves for 2020/21 were idenƟfied and the associated Working Groups created are as 
follows. 

 MarkeƟng & PromoƟonal Working Group:  The markeƟng of our sport is to aƩract more 
parƟcipants to our events. This is always going to be challenge, given we are compeƟng with 
professional providers of community events.  More and more people seem willing to pay 
expensive entry fees rather than take part in our events, let alone join a club.  We have engaged 
Connex World to assist in promoƟng our events.  Having created several new event websites and 
aŌer three years of promoƟng ourselves, we are now in a posiƟon to reflect on this investment.  
What is clear is that when we target selected events, such as the Takahe to Akaroa Relay, 
markeƟng can make a big difference.  UnƟl recently, AnneƩe Campbell has been the driving force 
leading this group.  I thank her for her commitment and passion.  This group is now being led by 
Robyn Perkins. 

 Officials, Coaches and AthleƟcs Pathway Groups:  All three groups are up and running, (Brian 
Theobald ‐ Officials, Dion Andrews ‐ Coaches, MaƩ Ingram ‐ Athletes).  As we are all aware, the 
sport cannot survive without athletes, many of whom need coaches, and we need officials to be 
able to organise and run events.  If I was to prioriƟse the Working Groups, I believe the Official's 
group is in the greatest need of our support, parƟcularly for stadia events due to the number of 
officials required to run mulƟple field events at the same Ɵme.  We all acknowledge we have an 
aging populaƟon of officials and the future of our sport naƟonally relies on aƩracƟng and 
retaining more younger officials.  Having said that, I thank all groups for their efforts to help 
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implement change to make our sport beƩer and sustainable going forward. 

 Ngā Puna Wai AcƟvaƟon Working Group:  The focus at Nga Puna Wai last season was to make 
sure it was fully operaƟonal and this has now been achieved.  Consequently, it was felt that this 
group was no longer needed in its current format.  The role of creaƟng more events at Nga Puna 
Wai will now become part of the Track & Field CommiƩees responsibility.   

Over the past two seasons we have seen an increase in the number of schools holding their 
events at Ngā Puna Wai, many of whom re‐book immediately.  This is a good revenue stream for 
our sport.  Ngā Puna Wai is our biggest asset, it is the point of difference between us and other 
providers of athleƟc events, so it is important that we maximise the venue.  The cost for us to be 
there is not cheap!   

As you move around Ngā Puna Wai you will see more signage being erected, which is another 
way we can generate some income.  If you know of or are a business person that would like to 
adverƟse in the space, please contact our General Manager, Ian Thomas. 

************************ 

What else have we achieved?  

 Finances ‐ funding & sponsorship:  Previously this was a Working Group.  We have renamed this as 
simply the Finance CommiƩee and it is lead by our treasurer Victor Gamperle. With input from the 
General Manager, the Board, the Working Groups and our operaƟonal commiƩees, we now create an 
annual budget for each sector, based on the goals and objecƟves as idenƟfied via our Strategic Plan.  
We are regularly reviewing the reports we can create through Xero to ensure they are easy to 
understand, and offer full transparency.  As has been the case for a few years now, we produce 
consolidated accounts, excluding the Canterbury Childrens and Canterbury Masters acƟviƟes, which 
remain separate idenƟƟes. 

Our intenƟon is that all funding applicaƟons go via this group, to provide a coordinated approach to 
ensure we maximise our funding opportuniƟes.  We are fortunate that we have a good working 
relaƟonship with the Rata FoundaƟon, New Zealand Community Trust and the CCC, who provide the 
funding required to retain the General Manager's role. 

 ConsƟtuƟon & By‐Laws:  The AthleƟcs Canterbury ConsƟtuƟon and By‐laws are now up to date.  
However, this is an on‐going process and changes will be made as and when required.  This role has 
been co‐ordinated by Daniel Reese.  I would like to also acknowledge the help we have received from 
Rod Syme, Don Mackenzie and John McBrearty (AthleƟcs New Zealand Rules CommiƩee), to ensure 
any changes we make are appropriate.  This group is also responsible for checking all record 
applicaƟons.   

 CommunicaƟon with Members:  We conƟnue to communicate more with our members over the past 
year, using Facebook regularly to promote events & report on the successes of our athletes.  The 
General Manager has sent out a monthly newsleƩer and has created Facebook posts as and when 
required in an effort to keep everyone beƩer informed.   

The new AthleƟcs Canterbury website has been operaƟonal for two years, plus we have several event 
websites.  Keeping them up to date is a Ɵme consuming task.  My role within track & field is to 
promote that side of the sport via the website.  Daniel Reese looks aŌer the rest of the main website 
and AnneƩe Campbell has taken over the role of keeping the non‐stadia event based websites up to 
date. 

 CANRUN:  This year we conƟnued to offer non‐stadia community events within our events under the 
CANRUN umbrella.  The aim is to aƩract community / non‐club runners to our sport.  We iniƟally 
offered coaching, which was designed to help community runners reach their goals in a posiƟve and 
encouraging environment, however that market is proving difficult to get into.  We have however 
obtained some funding that will allow us to go into three high schools and offer assistance to young 
women athletes.  I look forward to hearing how that goes within the next few months. 
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 This season we introduced a series of five CanRun Track & Field Twilight meeƟngs at Nga Puna Wai 
during November / December (see T & F report).  The feedback was posiƟve from those who aƩended 
and I am sure these will conƟnue next season.  

 New Board procedures going forward:   At last year's AGM I talked about introducing an alternaƟve 
way of elecƟng Board members, aligned with the elecƟon process used by AthleƟcs New Zealand.  We 
have not yet implemented these changes.  We have agreed that each Board member is elected for a 
period of two years, with the opƟon for two further terms of two years, a total of six consecuƟve years.  
At any given AGM, no more than half the Board is up for elecƟon.  Over the years we have not exactly 
been inundated with nominaƟons, so I will be interested to see how this works. 

The current Board is made up of myself as Chair.  It can be a challenging role trying to keep everyone 'in line' 
and on task, and someƟmes I do not feel like I achieve that!  While I am stepping down as Chair of the Track 
& Field CommiƩee, my passion is track & field, both as an organiser and a compeƟtor.  I am keen to work 
with the commiƩee to maximise the use of Ngā Puna Wai by creaƟng more community / school events. 

Victor Gamperle joined the Board for the first Ɵme this year.  He was elected by the Board to be our 
Treasurer.  This is by far the biggest and argumentaƟvely the most important role!   Victor is already the 
treasurer for the Cross Country and Road CommiƩee and with no Track and Field treasurer this season, he 
has single handedly covered all sectors of the sport and for the first Ɵme we have started creaƟng a budget.  
Making sure all transacƟons are coded correctly and the task of creaƟng the consolidated accounts ready for 
'review' has been a challenging exercise.  The Board is currently looking at a way that these responsibiliƟes 
can be shared. 

Daniel Reese was elected from within the Board to be our Secretary.  As well as doing the usual jobs 
associated with this role, Daniel also manages the website & Facebook page with a bit help from others, plus 
has worked on ConsƟtuƟon & By‐Laws updates.  He is also heavily involved in the non‐stadia area of the 
sport as he is also on the Cross‐Country & Road CommiƩee. To allow him to acƟvely engage in Board meeƟng 
discussions, BernadeƩe Jago has assisted by being the Board minute secretary.    

AnneƩe Campbell has been a member of the Board in previous years.  She is the Chair of the Cross‐Country 
& Road CommiƩee.  She brings excellent governance and business skills to the table and is passionate about 
how we can aƩract greater parƟcipaƟon in non‐stadia events via the MarkeƟng & CommunicaƟons Working 
Group.  She has also been the driving force behind Can Run and interacƟng with community runners at our 
non‐stadia events. 

Avril Davies has also served for numerous years on this commiƩee and ensures we understand the history of 
the sport.  She is an acƟve official and regularly travels to major events throughout New Zealand.  She has 
helped co‐ordinate the Awards FuncƟon, along with Daniel Reese and Ian Thomas.  As part of Board policy 
she cannot lead a Working Group, but assists Brian Theobald, who chairs the Officials' Pathway Working 
Group. 

Sam McLean has been on the ExecuƟve for three years.  He is passionate about improving coaching within 
our region and in re‐creaƟng a coaches' associaƟon.  He has engaged with AthleƟcs New Zealand and 
conƟnues to work on the Coaches' Pathway Working Group. This year, Sam is not seeking re‐elecƟon to the 
Board.  I would like to acknowledge and thank him for his contribuƟon over the passed three years. 

Haidee Straƞord was new to the Board this year.  She has brought experience in sports management, 
development and governance to the table.  She is has a contract role with Sports Canterbury & CCC whereby 
she collates informaƟon from all sports about the challenges faced by Regional SporƟng bodies.  We have 
benefiƩed from this knowledge, and it has made us realise that we are not alone with the challenges we face 
going forward, as other sports are under the some pressure. 

Tom Houghton has aƩended Board meeƟngs as a non‐voƟng intern, giving him an opportunity to learn more 
about governance in sport.  At the Ɵme he was employed by Sport Canterbury as the Community Sports 
Advisor with his role being to lead, enable, and advocate systems and programmes that meet the needs of 5 
to 18 year olds. 
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Sponsorship and AdverƟsing: 

Thank you to all the sponsors of athleƟcs in Canterbury at club and Centre level, Shoe Clinic and Asics who 
sponsor the various 'Athlete of the Week' awards throughout the year and XCM Clothing who assisted with 
Official's uniforms. 

Special thank you to the Rata FoundaƟon, New Zealand Community Trust & Christchurch City Council for 
assisƟng with funding the General Manager’s role.  I would also like to acknowledge Air Rescue, Pub Charity, 
Mainland FoundaƟon and Lion FoundaƟon who were the main sponsors of the Takahe to Akaroa Relay.   

Awards: 

The annual AthleƟcs Canterbury Awards Dinner was postponed from it’s usual May date, due to the Covid 19 
Level 4 lockdown.  We finally managed to hold a very successful evening in October 2020.  A list of winners 
can be found on page 11. 

The 2020 ORIX NZ / Sports Canterbury Sports Awards were cancelled and then replaced with an online 
version, spread out over three nights in June.  AthleƟcs Canterbury had the following category winners:  

 Hawkins Outstanding LifeƟme Achievement Award  ‐  Craig and Shona Brown 
 HEB ConstrucƟon Outstanding Sportsman of the Year  ‐  Tom Walsh 

 
 

At the AthleƟcs New Zealand 2020 AGM, Craig Brown was awarded an AthleƟcs New Zealand Merit Award 
and Trevor SpiƩle & Don ChaƩerton were awarded Life Membership.  For Don, the award was presented at 
a special funcƟon held in Christchurch, prior to his unƟmely death.   

*********************** 

A special congratulaƟons to Life Member Don Mackenzie, who was made a Member of the New Zealand 
Order of Merit (MNZM) in the 2021 New Year’s Queens Birthday honours.  This is in recogniƟon of many 
years of service that Don has given to the sport, not only locally, but also naƟonally and internaƟonally. 

*********************** 

During the past twelve months several long standing members of the AthleƟcs Canterbury community 
passed away. 

Dave Bates,   Ron Stevens,   Bruce McPhail,   Don Chadderton (Life Member),    

ChrisƟne Todd,   Barry Harkness,   Patricia Leech 

 
Finally … the success of our sport relies heavily on dedicated and passionate volunteers.  On behalf of the 
athletes I would like to take this opportunity to thank all sectors of the sport who have contributed to the 
running of our sport.  Full reports from each sector are also included in the AGM Booklet. 
 
As I menƟoned at the last AGM, the world is sƟll currently going through some very challenging Ɵmes as 
Covid 19 creates havoc worldwide.  When will life seƩle down into a 'new normal'?  Time will tell! 
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The Edmond Champagne Trophy 
Most outstanding athlete at the Canterbury Track & Field Championships 

Tapenisa Havea 

Arthur Grayburn Cup ‐ Most outstanding javelin thrower Jared Neighbours 

Technical Club Trophy (Female) ‐ Most meritorious performance in either shot 
put, discus or hammer by a female athlete 

Lauren Bruce 

Technical Club Trophy (Male) ‐ Most meritorious performance in either 400m, 
800m, 1500m or one mile by a male athlete 

Tom Moulai 

The O’Grady Trophy 
Most outstanding track & field athlete sƟll aƩending school 

Tapenisa Havea 

E.E. Mayes Memorial Trophy 
Awarded to an U20 athlete for performance, sportsmanship & contribuƟon to 
the sport. 

Julia Burnham 

R.H. Harbison Memorial Cup 
Awarded to a senior athlete for performance, sportsmanship & contribuƟon to 
the sport. 

James Sandiland 

Sprinter of the Year Tiaan Whelpton 

Middle Distance Athlete of the Year Katherine Camp 

Distance Athlete of the Year Max Yanzick 

Hurdler of the Year Maddie Wilson 

Thrower of the Year Lauren Bruce 

Jumper of the Year Hamish Kerr 

Para Athlete of the Year Sarah James 

Combined Events Athlete of the Year Max AƩwell 

Walker of the Year Courtney Ruske 

Cross Country Runner of the Year Cameron Clark 

Road Runner of the Year Thomas Richards 

Secondary School Non Stadia Athlete of the Year Ethan Smolej 

Junior Non Stadia Athlete of the Year Cameron Clark 

Senior Non Stadia Athlete of the Year Chris Dryden 

Community Coach of the Year Paul Wadsworth 

Valdemars Briedis Memorial Cup for Coach of the Year Sam McLean 

New Official of the Year Nathan Cropp 

Official of the Year Paul Nicholls 

Merit Award for ExcepƟonal Service to AthleƟcs: Priscilla Blanchet 

Junior Athlete of the Year 
Cameron Clark and 

Maddie Wilson 

Senior Athlete of the Year Hamish Kerr 

  

AthleƟcs Canterbury Sports Award FuncƟon: 

This year the Awards FuncƟon was again held at the Ngā Puna Wai.  CongratulaƟons to the following award 
recipients: 
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EnƟty InformaƟon  
AthleƟcs Canterbury Incorporated for the year ended 31 March 2021 

 

Legal Name of EnƟty 
 

AthleƟcs Canterbury Incorporated 
 

EnƟty Type and Legal Basis 
 

Charitable Trust and Registered Charity 
 

RegistraƟon Number 
 

CC39446 

 

EnƟty's Purpose or Mission 
 

To lead and inspire parƟcipaƟon, development and excellence in our sport. 

 

EnƟty Structure 
 

The ConsƟtuƟon states that the affairs of the AssociaƟon be governed by an elected Board consisƟng of a Chairperson, plus up to six 
commiƩee members.   The Treasurer  and  Secretary are appointed by the Board. 

 
The main operaƟons are managed by the Board who are all volunteers, along with the Track and Field CommiƩee and the Cross‐Country and 
Road CommiƩee.  Other volunteers support the associaƟon with its various acƟviƟes and events throughout the year. 

 
There is one full Ɵme General Manager's role which started 1st August 2018.  There is one part‐Ɵme MarkeƟng & PromoƟons role, 
10 hours per week. 

 

Main Sources of EnƟty's Cash and Resources 
 

The AssociaƟon receives its income from registraƟons, race entry fees, grants and donaƟons. 

 

Main Methods Used by EnƟty to Raise Funds 
 

Generally, the AssociaƟon does not formally fund‐raise. The proceeds from locally authorised athleƟcs events and registraƟons cover the 
cost of running events, with minimal to no expected surplus. 

 
The AssociaƟon has successfully approached organisaƟons for grants to cover the cost of the General Manager's role.  The AssociaƟon has 
used a markeƟng company to assist with non‐stadia race sponsorship, plus sort grants  to cover the cost running non‐stadia events. 

 

Reviewer 
 

Smith & Jack Chartered Accountants 
34 Birmingham Drive,  
Christchurch 

 

EnƟty's Reliance on Volunteers and Donated Goods or Services 
 

The AssociaƟon is almost completely reliant on volunteers, who contribute to the running of the Board, Track and Field CommiƩee and 
Cross‐Country and Road CommiƩee, organising local athleƟcs events and organising and accompanying athletes to various meeƟngs. 

 

Bankers 
 

Westpac 
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Statement of Service Performance 
AthleƟcs Canterbury Incorporated for the year ended 31 March 2021 

'What did we do?', 'When did we do it?'  

DescripƟon of EnƟty's Outcomes 
The objecƟve of AthleƟcs Canterbury is to foster and support the sport of athleƟcs in the Canterbury & 
West Coast regions and support the Mid‐South Canterbury Sub‐Centre based in Timaru as our 
representaƟve in that region.  These objecƟves are delivered in the following areas: 

Governance: 
Throughout the year, we have conƟnued to display strong leadership, engaging with our athleƟcs 
community, and updaƟng our Strategic Plan accordingly to ensure it aligns with the AthleƟcs New Zealand 
objecƟves, the needs of our athleƟc community and the wider community at large.   

The rebranded governing body, now called the AthleƟcs Canterbury Board has engaged with Canterbury 
Childrens AthleƟcs, bringing them under our umbrella as an Associate Member and creaƟng an MOU 
between the two groups. 

The Board conƟnues to operate five Working Groups.   

 MarkeƟng & CommunicaƟons Group 

 Funding & Sponsorship Group 

 AthleƟcs Pathway Group 

 Officials Pathway Group 

 Coaches Pathway Group 

The Working Groups are an important way of encouraging more people in become involved in the 
administraƟve / delivery of the sport.  Each group is charged with invesƟgaƟng and making 
recommendaƟons to the Board, via the General Manager, as to how we best implement our strategic plan 
objecƟves.   

The delivery of the sport is very much dependant on the three operaƟonal commiƩees, i.e. the Track & 
Field CommiƩee, the Cross‐Country & Road CommiƩee, plus the Canterbury Children AthleƟcs CommiƩee 
who oversee the delivery to our younger members involved in track and field.  

We have been acƟvely involved with Sport Canterbury, Christchurch City Council and the Ngā Puna Wai 
Manager to ensure the new home of athleƟcs built at Nga Puna Wai is future proofed and fit for purpose, 
not just for the athleƟc community, but also for the wider community. 

We successfully obtained funding from various sources to ensure we conƟnue to employ a General 
Manager.  We also have two contract roles to handle club athlete registraƟon and the delivery of senior 
interclub track & field events.  We also engage with a markeƟng company to assist with the maintenance of 
selected websites, parƟcularly aimed at non‐club community runners.   

All of these iniƟaƟves have been implemented to reflect a more professional approach as to how we govern 
and run the sport going forward. 

Delivery: 
The start of the 2020‐21 season was thrown into disarray due to the Covid 19 lockdown and restricƟons the 
occurred during first few months of the financial year.  Consequently, we modified how we operated our 
events to fit within the appropriate lockdown guidelines. 

We organised inter‐club stadia and non‐stadia compeƟƟons, annual provincial championship events and 
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selected naƟonal championships events in partnership with AthleƟcs New Zealand, for AthleƟcs New Zealand 
Club affiliated members. 

We supported both the Canterbury Masters AthleƟcs & Canterbury Childrens AthleƟcs AssociaƟon in the 
delivery of their programmes throughout the year.  We have acƟvely engaged with schools to encourage 
them to hold their school sports at Nga Puna Wai.  We also acƟvely assisted in the running of the Primary 
and Secondary championships 

events for stadia and non‐stadia. 

We offered educaƟon and training opportuniƟes for coaches and officials to ensure we can successfully 
organise athleƟc events. 

 

 

DescripƟon and QuanƟficaƟon of the EnƟty's Outputs 
Due to the Covid 19 lockdown restricƟon, the first cross country event was delayed unƟl mid‐June.  Over the 
season we offered a series of individual and relay events.  Using markeƟng strategies, we increased the 
number of community teams compeƟng in the feature relay event for the season – Takahe to Akaroa Relay.  
Overall, fewer athletes registered for the season. 

As per previous years, we selected and managed regional representaƟve teams that competed in naƟonal 
non‐stadia championship events.  However, due to Level 2 restricƟons the NaƟonal Cross Country 
Championships (August) was down‐graded to a ‘Challenge’ event. 

The Summer programme (October – April) caters for athletes aged from fiŌeen years plus.  CompeƟƟon for 
children aged from seven years to fourteen years is organised by Canterbury Children’s AthleƟc AssociaƟon, 
with assistance from AthleƟcs Canterbury. 

Opening Day for the track & field season at Nga Puna Wai was on 17th October 2020.  Over the course of the 
season, we offered interclub events on Saturday aŌernoons, with the final local event scheduled for 27th 
February 2021.  However, due to Level 2 lockdown in late February 2021, the NaƟonal Track & Field 
Championships were postponed unƟl late March.  Consequently, we held two addiƟonal meeƟngs on March 
7th and 18th to assist Under 20 / Senior athletes aƩending the NaƟonal Championships. 

During November 2020 and the first week in December we held five CanRun Track Twilight meeƟngs on 
Thursday evenings, aimed at community runners.  While these were successful events, fewer than expected 
community runners aƩended.  The bulk of aƩendees were secondary school athletes preparing for the NZSS 
Championships held in early December 2020. 

Over forty officials / volunteers from within our region officiated at major events throughout the season, 
such as the NaƟonal Track & Field Championships held in Tauranga (December) and HasƟngs (March). 

AthleƟcs Canterbury ran several official educaƟon courses throughout the year parƟcularly concentraƟng on 
officials to be used at the Colgate Games, covering the areas of track events, field events, non‐stadia events 
and technical. 

AthleƟcs Canterbury provided officials to run both primary and secondary school championship meeƟngs in 
Canterbury for both the summer and winter seasons.  We also supported the Mid‐South Canterbury Centre 
when they hosted the Lovelock Classic MeeƟng on 9th January 2021. 

Many of the events throughout the year organised by AthleƟcs Canterbury and its affiliated clubs catered for 
members of the public, as well as for club athletes.  Up to three hundred & twenty members of the public 
took part in each of these meeƟngs, contribuƟng significantly to community efforts to increase personal 
exercise. 



The Notes to the Financial Statements and Reviewer's Report form part of and and are to be read in conjunction with these Financial Statements.

Statement of Financial Performance
Athletics Canterbury Incorporated
For the year ended 31 March 2021

'Howwas it funded?' and 'What did it cost?'

NOTES 2021 2020

Revenue
Donations, fundraising and other similar revenue 1 129,461 182,767

Fees, subscriptions and other revenue from members 1 125,041 117,579

Revenue from providing goods or services 1 36,836 69,963

Interest, dividends and other investment revenue 1 7,096 10,667

Other revenue 1 2,515 5,968

Total Revenue 300,949 386,945

Expenses
Volunteer and employee related costs 2 100,543 105,920

Costs related to providing goods or service 2 131,178 137,746

Grants and Donations made 2 37,100 127,196

Other expenses 2 49,270 59,027

Total Expenses 318,091 429,890

Surplus/(Deficit) for the Year (17,142) (42,945)

AWS Publications
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The Notes to the Financial Statements and Reviewer's Report form part of and and are to be read in conjunction with these Financial Statements.

Statement of Financial Position
Athletics Canterbury Incorporated
As at 31 March 2021

'What the entity owns?' and 'What the entity owes?'

 

NOTES 31 MAR 2021 31 MAR 2020

Assets
Current Assets

Bank accounts and cash 3 180,993 113,236

Term Deposits 3 351,589 378,702

Debtors and prepayments 3 25,049 80,301

Inventory 3 1,789 -
Total Current Assets 559,420 572,239

Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 5 197,993 238,140
Total Non-Current Assets 197,993 238,140

Total Assets 757,413 810,379

Liabilities
Current Liabilities

Creditors and accrued expenses 4 37,334 80,922

Employee costs payable 4 10,931 6,500

Unused donations and grants with conditions 4 30,000 26,666
Total Current Liabilities 78,265 114,088

Total Liabilities 78,265 114,088

Total Assets less Total Liabilities (Net Assets) 679,149 696,291

Accumulated Funds
Reserves 6 171,468 200,468

Accumulated surpluses or (deficits) 6 507,681 495,823

Total Accumulated Funds 679,149 696,291
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The Notes to the Financial Statements and Reviewer's Report form part of and and are to be read in conjunction with these Financial Statements.

Statement of Cash Flows
Athletics Canterbury Incorporated
For the year ended 31 March 2021

'How the entity has received and used cash'

2021 2020

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Donations, grants and other similar receipts 120,765 110,037

Fees, subscriptions and other receipts from members 131,742 39,395

Receipts from providing goods or services 79,574 111,431

Interest, dividends and other investment receipts 10,540 11,170

Cash receipts from other operating activities 9,544 5,597

GST 3,915 13,414

Payments to suppliers and employees (274,937) (225,627)

Donations or grants paid (37,100) (127,196)

Total Cash Flows from Operating Activities 44,043 (61,779)

Cash Flows from Investing and Financing Activities
Receipts/(Payments) of property, plant and equipment (6,980) (8,804)

Cash flows from other investing and financing activities 30,694 (1,249)

Total Cash Flows from Investing and Financing Activities 23,714 (10,053)

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash 67,757 (71,832)

Bank Accounts and Cash
Opening cash 113,236 185,068

Closing cash 180,993 113,236

Net change in cash for period 67,757 (71,832)
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Statement of Accounting Policies
Athletics Canterbury Incorporated
For the year ended 31 March 2021

'How did we do our accounting?'

Basis of Preparation

The entity has elected to apply PBE SFR-A (NFP) Public Benefit Entity Simple Format Reporting - Accrual (Not-For-Profit) on the
basis that it does not have public accountability and has total annual expenses equal to or less than $2,000,000. All transactions
in the Performance Report are reported using the accrual basis of accounting. The Performance Report is prepared under the
assumption that the entity will continue to operate in the foreseeable future.

Goods and Services Tax (GST)

The entity is registered for GST. All amounts are stated exclusive of goods and services tax (GST) except for accounts payable
and accounts receivable which are stated inclusive of GST.

Income Tax

Athletics Canterbury Incorporated is wholly exempt from New Zealand income tax having fully complied with all statutory
conditions for these exemptions.

Bank Accounts and Cash

Bank accounts and cash in the Statement of Cash Flows comprise cash balances and bank balances (including short term
deposits).

Changes in Accounting Policies

There have been no changes in accounting policies. Policies have been applied on a consistent basis with those of the previous
reporting period.

Fixed Assets

Fixed Assets are recognised at cost less accumulated depreciation

Revenue Recognition

Grants that are received with conditions attached are initially recognised a liability and are transferred to income when the
conditions have been fulfilled, All Donations are recognised upon receipt.
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Notes to the Performance Report
Athletics Canterbury Incorporated
For the year ended 31 March 2021

2021 2020

1. Analysis of Revenue
Donations, grants, and other similar revenue

Donations 130 5,800

Air Rescue Trust 825 825

CCC 12,000 -

Government Wages Subsidy 7,030 -

Grants 7,160 13,161

International Athletics Federation - 77,730

Lion Foundation - 509

Mainland Foundation 2,540 3,316

NZCT - 20,000

Pub Charity 4,000 6,426

Rata Foundation 61,666 55,000

Resilience Grant 34,110 -
Total Donations, grants, and other similar revenue 129,461 182,767

Fees, subscriptions and other revenue frommembers
Nga Puna Wai Track Hire 33,272 31,861

Nga Puna Wai Training Fees 9,465 9,236

Registration Fees 48,085 40,569

Affiliation Fees 1,364 1,358

Entry Fees 22,981 17,704

Sanction Fees 9,874 16,852
Total Fees, subscriptions and other revenue frommembers 125,041 117,579

Revenue from providing goods or services
Annual Awards Dinner 1,103 4,035

Equipment Hire 7,639 12,290

Nationals Catering Surplus - (371)

Other Revenue 2,713 3,408

Profit Share - NZ T&F Championships - 49,509

Run to Remember fee 12,000 -

Signage at NPW 4,783 -

Sponsorship 8,250 -

Travel Contributions - 396

Uniform Sales 348 696
Total Revenue from providing goods or services 36,836 69,963

Interest, dividends and other investment revenue
Interest Income 7,096 10,667
Total Interest, dividends and other investment revenue 7,096 10,667

Other revenue

Miscellaneous Income
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Funds ex Chch Anglican Harriers - 2,657

Miscellaneous Income 2,515 3,312
Total Miscellaneous Income 2,515 5,968

Total Other revenue 2,515 5,968

2021 2020

2. Analysis of Expenses
Volunteer and employee related costs

ACC 695 115

Marketing Consultancy 10,094 19,283

Wages 89,755 86,523
Total Volunteer and employee related costs 100,543 105,920

Costs related to providing goods or services
Miscellaneous Expenses 1,418 965

Advertising 7,407 488

AGM Expenses 229 775

Annual Awards Dinner Expenses 1,041 4,283

Audit/Review Fees 2,800 5,195

Bank Fees 763 845

Canterbury Sports Awards - 743

Computer Expenses 1,299 1,056

Engraving 1,986 1,682

Event Contractor 5,530 -

Hire Expenses 65,493 58,846

Insurance 8,754 8,754

Equipment Repairs 1,902 10,984

Medals 1,490 1,025

Medical Services 869 825

Meeting Room Hire 226 1,541

Printing, Stamps & Stationery 2,975 5,744

Race Expenses 15,109 14,994

Sanctioned Race Fees - Paid - 461

Safety Signs - 2,400

Team Meet Net Costs - 179

Telephone & Internet 963 1,538

Vehicle Expenses 6,561 6,786

Travel Costs 3,951 7,585

Uniform Purchases 411 52
Total Costs related to providing goods or services 131,178 137,746

Grants and donations made
CCC - Contribution to Equipment 35,000 114,548

Donations Paid - Nga Puna Wai - 648

Lorna Overend Award 300 300
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2021 2020

Officials Subsidy 1,800 101

Travel Grants - 11,600
Total Grants and donations made 37,100 127,196

Other expenses
Depreciation 47,126 57,679

General Expenses 2,143 1,348
Total Other expenses 49,270 59,027

2021 2020

3. Analysis of Assets
Bank accounts and cash

Cheque Account (Coachforce) 151 38,223

Cheque Account (Executive) 135,742 50,814

Cheque Account (Track & Field) 3,564 14,490

Cheque Account (XC & Road) 41,405 9,592

Westpac Credit Card 130 117
Total Bank accounts and cash 180,993 113,236

Term Deposits
Rabobank Term Deposits 190,229 185,008

SBS Term Deposits 62,414 96,653

Westpac Term Deposits 98,947 97,041
Total Term Deposits 351,589 378,702

Debtors and prepayments
Accrued Interest 973 4,416

Accounts Receivable 19,417 75,885

Prepayments 4,660 -
Total Debtors and prepayments 25,049 80,301

Other current assets
Uniforms on Hand 1,789 -
Total Other current assets 1,789 -

2021 2020

4. Analysis of Liabilities
Creditors and accrued expenses

Accounts Payable 34,008 74,481

GST 3,326 (589)

Income in Advance - 7,030
Total Creditors and accrued expenses 37,334 80,922

Employee costs payable
Holiday Pay Accrual 10,931 6,500
Total Employee costs payable 10,931 6,500
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2021 2020

Unused donations and grants with conditions
Rata Foundation 25,000 26,666

Tu Manawa 5,000 -
Total Unused donations and grants with conditions 30,000 26,666

2021 2020

5. Property, Plant and Equipment
Athletics Equipment 197,993 238,140

Total Property, Plant and Equipment 197,993 238,140

                   Opening

            Book Value

                    Additions             Depreciation                  Closing

            Book Value

 Athletics Equipment               238,140                      6979                47,126                        197,993

2021 2020

6. Accumulated Funds
Retained Earnings 524,823 538,768

Current Year Earnings (17,142) (42,945)

Reserves 171,468 200,468

Accumulated Funds 679,149 696,291

Reserves

Description  Opening
Balance 

   Current Year          
Surplus/(Deficit)

Transfer To/(from)
reserves

Closing
Balance

Reserves        

Bill Richards Marathon
Fund

165,956     165,956

Thomas Harbut Fund    5,512      (1,800)   3,712

Travel Fund  29,000      (29,000)  

Total Reserves 200,468      (30,800) 169,668 

Accumulated Funds 495,823 (17,142)   30,800 509,481 

Total 696,291 (17,142)  679,149

The Bill Richards Marathon Fund is to be used for Marathon running expenses incurred by the club or it's athletes

Thomas Harbut Fund is to be used for Officials Travel costs

The Board has decided that the Travel Fund should be transferred into the Accumulated Fund.
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Notes to the Performance Report 

The Travel Fund is a discreƟonary fund available for general AthleƟcs Canterbury travel costs. 

 

7. ConƟngent LiabiliƟes and Guarantees  

There is an agreement to repay the Christchurch City Council $95,000 over the next three years which 
the first instalment of $30,000 was paid in May 2019 and the second instalment $35,000 in March 
2021.  

8. Related ParƟes 

Andrew Stark, Chair of the Board, is also director of AWS PublicaƟons Limited.  AthleƟcs Canterbury 
Inc used the services of AWS PublicaƟons Limited, with all payments being at market value, totalling 
$5500.00. 

9. Events AŌer the Balance Date  

There were no events that have occurred aŌer the balance date that would have a material impact on 
the Performance Report (Last year‐nil)  

10. Covid 19  

Subsequent to balance date the Covid 19 pandemic has resulted in a series of restricƟons on everyday 
acƟviƟes by the New Zealand government.  AthleƟcs Canterbury was unable to operate its 
programmes during levels 3 & 4, but was able to host some non‐stadia event under level 2.  Normal 
operaƟons were resumed once at level 1.   

AthleƟcs Canterbury has examined the financial impact of Covid 19 on the remainder of the 2021 
financial year and is confident of conƟnuing to be able to meet its financial commitments. 

 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

 

 

 

Following the REVIEW, this is the conclusion as stated  
in the Performance Report prepared by Smith + Jack Chartered Accountants 

 

Based on our nothing has come to our aƩenƟon that causes us to believe  the 
financial statements do not present in all material respects the financial 
AthleƟcs Canterbury Incorporated as at 31 March and of its financial performance 
and cash flows for the 31 March 2021 year then ended in accordance with Public Benefit 

Simple Format  
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Track & Field CommiƩee Chairman’s Report 2020 ‐ 2021 Andrew Stark 

The 2020‐2021 season had the potenƟal to be a challenging season to organise had the Covid 19 restricƟons 
been in place, as they were during the winter months.  Fortunately, we were able to start our season as if 
nothing was wrong.  During the winter months, not much happened at Nga Puna Wai apart from Alan Tucker 
conƟnuing to organise the specialist equipment area within the control room.  If you have not seen this area, 
it is impressive and a credit to Alan Tucker's organisaƟonal skills.  We also saw work conƟnue on the 
'mushroom' shaped indoor throwing complex (funded by AthleƟc NZ / CCC), erected behind the 1500m start 
area.  While this is now completed, we are not sure yet as to how our club athletes can uƟlise the building, 
when not needed by high performance athletes.  We are currently working through how local coaches / 
athletes can use the building. 

The opening day for senior interclub was held on 17th October 2020, one week later than last season.  We 
have conƟnued using online entries for all meeƟngs, with the seeded programme posted on our website.  
The system works well, although late entries in the sprint events can cause issues in terms of ensuring 
athletes are in the most appropriate race for their ability.  One way to over come this would be to not have 
late entries.  Given our aim to offer all athletes an opportunity to compete, that would be a last resort. 

This season we conƟnued to offer an under 16 grade.  In reality, track events are based on seeded Ɵmes not 
age, therefore all races are generally mixed age events.  Distance races were oŌen mixed age & gender due 
to the number of entries. The only Ɵme this would be an issue is if a female athlete breaks a New Zealand, 
which is not possible to do in a mixed gender event, unless the event is 5000m or above.   

My observaƟons would be that there are fewer field event compeƟtors taking part this season.  Field events 
are always mixed age and oŌen mixed gender.  The on‐going challenge of what we can offer each week, in 
terms of field events, is governed by the number of officials available each meeƟng.  Fewer officials per 
meeƟng meant that we did have to modify which events were on offer each week. 

Below is a table of aƩendance at each interclub during 2020‐21 season, based on who actually competed.   

The two boƩom lines of the table are the figures from the last two previous seasons. 

DATE(S) M‐U16 W‐U16 M‐U18 W‐U18 M‐U20 W‐U20 SM SW MM MW  TOTAL 

17/10/2020 31 19 33 12 4 10 10 12 5 4 140 
24/10/2020 27 20 39 16 13 7 13 17 8 4 164 
31/10/2020 41 28 41 23 12 10 20 17 7 5 204 
7/11/2020 37 31 40 22 11 5 7 11 7 4 175 
14/11/2020 28 28 27 20 15 6 9 12 7 3 155 
21/11/2020 37 31 26 27 13 4 8 14 12 7 179 
28/11/2020 32 35 31 29 11 6 7 12 7 1 171 
5&6/12/2020 17 30 22 20 12 6 16 19 11 1 154 
19/12/2020 51 34 9 10 10 3 12 11 12 5 *391 
30/12/2021 12 15 4 3 1 7 10 6 9 6 **110 
16/01/2021 2 3 15 17 12 6 12 12 9 8 96 
23/01/2021 6 16 20 18 16 9 14 12 11 9 131 
30/01/2021 1 9 26 25 17 12 15 11 17 8 141 
6&7/02/2021 2 15 28 32 20 17 13 10 17 5 159 
13/02/2021 15 12 36 27 14 14 15 10 9 11 163 
19&20/02/2021 4 12 43 38 24 21 18 16 15 12 203 
27/02/2021 7 9 21 23 19 14 9 9 5 1 117 
7/03/2021 7 10 25 10 11 9 10 10 9 2 103 
18/03/2021     2 1 4 7 11 17 3 2 47 
2020/21 Average:  20 20 26 20 13 9 12 13 10 5 146 
2019/20 Average: 26 20 32 24 18 9 11 9 14 6 169 
2018/19 Average: 39 34 18 12 12 9 10 5 173 #(non‐reg) 34 

* This total includes 234 Under 13 compeƟtors    ** This total includes 37 Under 13 compeƟtors,   
In the 2018/19 season, U18 included all U16 compeƟtors and non‐registered average (34) was high.   
This has dropped to almost no non‐registered athletes per week due to using an online entry system. 



27 

Season in Review: 

As the table of aƩendance figure indicates, the bulk of our athletes are under 18.  The pre‐Christmas 
interclub meeƟngs are always well aƩended by our secondary school athletes preparing for the NZSS 
Championships held in early December (Tauranga 2020). 

AthleƟcs Canterbury is responsible for all bookings of the track & field venue at Ngā Puna, which includes 
schools and community groups.  Along with funds generated from seasonal training card purchases and 
casual user fees, hiring the venue & equipment is an important income stream for the sport.  It is important 
that those using the venue do contribute by paying  

As part of the acƟvaƟon of NPW, we organised a series of FIVE CanRun Track twilight meeƟngs, held on 
Thursday evenings during November and the first Thursday in December.  These events were adverƟsed to 
schools and to the other sports at NPW.  While our adverƟsing aƩracted very few non‐club compeƟtors, the 
events were well supported by our younger athletes.  Our aim next season is to be more proacƟve regarding 
the adverƟsing.  My reluctance to adverƟse too widely last season is that the success of these meeƟngs 
relies on the goodwill of our officials.  This season we focused on track events, due to fewer official being 
required.  I would like to thank those officials who helped make these events so successful. 

Below are the aƩendance figures for each meeƟng. 

DATE(S) M‐U16 W‐U16 M‐U18 W‐U18 M‐U20 W‐U20 SM SW MM MW TOTAL  

5/11/2020 13 16 11 9 5 7 8 8 4 3 84 
12/11/2020 9 10 7 5 6 3 4 10 4 3 61 
19/11/2020 5 6 8 10 6 3 4 4 4 1 51 
26/11/2020 16 17 12 9 2 9 17 8 5 1 96 
3/12/2020 19 17 14 10 8 4 10 9 5 1 97 

Total: 62 66 52 43 27 26 43 39 22 9 389 

Average 12 13 10 9 5 5 9 8 4 2 77 

This season the South Island / Canterbury Combined Events Championships were held in Dunedin during the 
weekend of 14th/15th November, giving our officials a well earned break. 

Once again Terry Lomax organised the Rhythm & Jumps MeeƟng in late November, held at the Christchurch 
Boys High School training facility.  Given the unpleasant condiƟon on the night, this was another successful 
meeƟng.   

On the weekend of 5th/6th December we held the South Island Championships.  The intenƟon of this 
meeƟng was to offer an opportunity for U20 / Senior athletes to have a pre‐Christmas compeƟƟon.  The 
expectaƟon was that athletes from other Centres would aƩend.  However, that did not happen as Otago 
held a local interclub that weekend, therefore very few athletes chose to travel.  Unless there is an 
agreement from all Centres to support this meeƟng, I do not think this meeƟng is jusƟfied. 

On the weekend of 11th/13th December we had the weekend off, as our younger athletes and numerous 
officials travelled to Tauranga for the NZSS Championships.  On behalf of the athletes, I would like to thank 
those officials who self‐funded their trip to assist at this meeƟng. 

As part of our strategic plan, we are always looking at ways we can encourage Grade 14 athletes to transiƟon 
seamlessly to senior interclub.  On the 19th December we held a combined Childrens' / Senior interclub, 
encouraging all, to use the online entries system.   It is a challenge to know exactly what to offer during these 
meeƟngs, to ensure they are manageable.  I am not sure if we had the balance of events correct, but it was 
sƟll worth doing. 

On Wednesday 30th December we held the Christmas Cracker Twilight meeƟng, organised with the help of 
Craig Motley based in Timaru.   Numbers were slightly down on last season (135) with 110 aƩending.  As per 
normal, the windy weather at NPW may be a reason as it can be extremely unpleasant and cold depending 
on the direcƟon of the wind. 

The new year started with a successful Lovelock Classic meeƟng held in Timaru on the 9th January 2021.  
Thank you once again to the Lovelock Classic LOC for organising this event. 
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With Covid 19 restricƟng travel between New Zealand and Australia, the Graded Teams Event (Dunedin) 
was cancelled due to lack of interest from athletes, despite repeated requests.  Currently there is discussion 
about the future of this event. 

For the third year in a row, AthleƟcs Canterbury organised the AthleƟcs NZ Combined Events 
Championships.  This was held at NPW during the weekend of 6th/7th January, along with a normal 
interclub, plus the Childrens meeƟng in the morning.  To complicate this weekend, we also assisted in 
officiaƟng at the first ITM (InternaƟonal Track Meet) in ten years.  For many officials it was a very long 
weekend, with a 12 hour day Saturday and a further 6 hours on Sunday.  While it was great to the have the 
ITM event on, I think we all agree it was a challenging weekend for all officials, that we would rather not 
repeat. 

Prior to NPW being completed, CCC had booked the New Zealand Touch NaƟonal tournament on‐site, to be 
held during early March.  Due to their requirements for fourteen playing fields, the in‐field of the track 
needed to be repaired for use during the tournament.  This required us to re‐schedule the Canterbury 
Track & Field Championships, which we held on Friday night / Saturday aŌernoon (19th/20th February).  
While it may be difficult for some, the feedback I received was the new format was accepted.  This may well 
be the way we run our championships in the future.  For the second year, Canterbury Masters held their 
championships at the same Ɵme.  We also offered an U16 Championship grade.  

In late February, a community outbreak of Covid 19 in Auckland resulted in a brief lockdown, Level 3 in 
Auckland and Level 2 in the rest of the country.  Unfortunately this resulted in the postponement of the 
New Zealand Track & Field Championships (HasƟngs, 5th‐6th March 2021).   

AŌer much debate involving all Centres via ZOOM meeƟngs, the event was rescheduled for 26th/27th 
March.  However, it was restricted to U20 and seniors only.  Consequently, the event was downsized, as 
was the Canterbury Team.  I would like to acknowledge and thank Andrea Hall & Craig Motley who were 
the team managers for Canterbury.  AthleƟcs NZ are looking at various opƟons as to when & where the 
Under 18 event could be held.  I understand that will now be included in the NaƟonal SS Championships to 
be held in Inglewood, the first weekend in December 2021. 

IniƟally the Canterbury Team numbered 90, but was downsized to 50.  Below is a table of team size and 
medals won at the AthleƟcs NZ Championships during the past few seasons. 

Gold 26 30 21 
Silver  19 19 21 

Bronze 15 19 25 

 2015 2014 2013 

Total Medals: 60 68 67 

2012 

17 
17 
23 
57 

Team Size 70 89 71 ? 
2016 

86 
32 
25 
24 
81 

2017 
65 
31 
23 
14 
68 

2018 
84 
21 
25 
18 
64 

2019 
148 
15 
21 
27 
63 

2020 
130 
32 
22 
32 
86 

2021 
50 
17 
18 
20 
55 

GOLD MEDALS  Grade Event Performance 

Maia Broughton W‐U20 200m 24.21 

Montana Brown (T34) Para ‐ W‐U20 800m  

Montana Brown (T34) Para ‐ W‐U20 1500m  

Joshua Bull M‐U20 Discus 4.32m 

Katherine Camp SW 800m 2:06.50 

Sarah James (T53) Para ‐ W‐U20 100m  

Sarah James (T53) Para ‐ W‐U20 200m  

Sarah James (T53) Para ‐ W‐U20 400m  

Hamish Kerr SM High Jump 2.24m 

Courtney Ruske SW 3000m Track Walk 14:28.74 

Courtney Ruske SW 10,000m Track Walk 52:27.35 

William Stedman (T36) Para ‐ SM Long Jump 5.52m 

William Stedman (T36) Para ‐ SM 400m  
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Rosa Twyford W‐U20 800m 2:15.40 

Tomas Walsh SM Shot Put 21.79m 

Maddie Wilson W‐U20 100m Hurdles Women 15.41 

Max Yanzick M‐U20 3000m Steeplechase 9:53.01 

Grade Event Performance 

Andrew Allan SM Triple Jump 14.58 

Louis Andrews SM 400m Hurdles 56.20 

Max AƩwell SM Pole Vault 4.33m 

Montana Brown (T34) Para W‐U20 200m  

Montana Brown (T34) Para W‐U20 400m  

Lauren Bruce SW Hammer 72.76m 

Charlie Cameron M‐U20 Pole Vault 4.03m 

Cameron Clark M‐U20 5000m 15:14.66 

Jonah Cropp M‐U20 3000m Track Walk 13:47.64 

Helena Dinnissen WSW Triple Jump 12.49m 

Sarah James (T53) Para W‐U20 800m  

Sarah James (T53) Para W‐U20 1500m  

Fiona Morrison Senior 100m Hurdles Women 14.20 

Jasper Moss (T38) Para M‐U20 1500m  

Jasper Moss (T38) Para M‐U20 800m  

Keeley O'Hagan SW High Jump 1.79m 

Ieuan van der Peet SM 3000m Steeplechase 9:33.06 

SILVER MEDALS  

Maddie Wilson W‐U20 Javelin 36.55m 

Grade Event Performance 

Max AƩwell SM Long Jump 7.02m 

Jordyn Blake SW 400m 55.09 

Maia Broughton W‐U20 100m 12.02 

Montana Brown (T34) Para W‐U20 100m  

Charlie Cameron SM Pole Vault 4.33m 

Lexi Maples SW Hammer 51.76m 

Quinn Motley M‐U20 Discus 42.70m 

Jared Neighbours SM Javelin 58.60m 

Jared Neighbours SM Discus 42.74m 

Elliot Nye SM 100m 10.76 

Daniel Roswell SM 800m 1:53.63 

James Sandilands SM 110m Hurdles Men 15.31 

Ethan Smolej M‐U20 800m 1:55.29 

Maddy Spence SW 400m Hurdles 62.58 

John Wells M‐U20 400m 49.69 

John Wells M‐U20 200m 22.27 

Maddie Wilson W‐U20 Shot Put 11.19m 

BRONZE MEDALS  

Maddie Wilson W‐U20 High Jump 1.69m 

Marcus Wolton SM High Jump 2.06m 

Max Yanzick M‐U20 5000m 15:18.14 
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The following athletes also performed well at other AthleƟcs NZ Championships throughout the season: 

AthleƟcs NZ Women 1 Mile Championships ‐ Cooks Classic, Whanganui 

 Katherine Camp   3rd 4:48.05 

AthleƟcs NZ M‐U20 3000m Championships ‐ Cooks Classic 

 Cameron Clark   1st 8:32.02 

AthleƟcs NZ Combined Events Championships ‐ Nga Puna Wai 

 Max AƩwell  SM 1st 7160 points 

 Jared Neighbours  SM 2nd 6154 points 

 ChrisƟna Ryan  SW 1st 5079 points 

 Asher PeƩengell‐Brand  M‐U18 2nd 5191 points 

 Jessica Vogel  W‐U18 1st 4061 points 

 Zoe McMeeken  W‐U18 2nd 3844 points 

Within the Combined Events Championships, a South Island Championship U16 grade was held to offer 
young athletes an opportunity to compete. 

 Beau Brackenridge  M‐U16 1st 4556 points 

 William Laing  M‐U16 2nd 4016 points 

 Dylan Butler  M‐U16 3rd 3704 points 

 Madeline Thomas  W‐U16 2nd 2768 points 

 Orla Motley  W‐U16 3rd 2295 points 

AthleƟcs Canterbury officials / volunteers have made themselves available to help out at several mid‐
week school / school zone events and at the Christchurch Secondary School Championships in March.  This 
season we also hosted the South Island Secondary Schools Championships at NPW.  Due to the change of 
date for the AthleƟcs NZ event, the SISS event was moved to 9th/10th April.  As has been the case at NPW, 
the weather makes officiaƟng a real challenge and the Saturday during this event would have been one of 
the most unpleasant days.  I oŌen hear how unpleasant it is for the athletes and we all share this concern, 
but officiaƟng in cold and windy condiƟons is preƩy difficult too! 

 

The challenges for athleƟcs at Nga Puna Wai 

The biggest challenge we faced all season was not having enough officials to offer all the events our athleƟc 
community would like at any given interclub meeƟng.  Several Ɵmes during the season we modified the 
programme offering fewer field events or restricƟng the number of aƩempts.  Almost weekly we requested 
help from the spectators to manage events.  Even having enough helpers for duty club was difficult!  How 
we overcome this issue is a challenge.  To those officials who braved the weather condiƟons throughout 
the season, I sincerely thank you for your on‐going support and dedicaƟon. 

The Nga Puna Wai venue is our point of difference from other providers offering running events in 
Canterbury.  I am keen to create new community events at this venue, but given the number of years I 
have been involved it is Ɵme for some fresh people with new ideas to take charge and move these ideas 
forward. 

My involvement as an administrator started as the Master's representaƟve on this commiƩee back in 2010.  
Since then I have been involved in various roles, with a parƟcular interest in creaƟng the weekly 
programme, flyers, booklets and more recently handling the online entry system / results and all that 
involves.   

Since the 2014‐15 season I have been chair of this commiƩee.  Much of what needs to be done to run 
interclub 'just happens' at interclub, due to the willingness of many dedicated people with appropriate 
experƟse.  However, there is more in the back ground that also needs to be done by others and it would be 
helpful if they joined the commiƩee.  Currently the way we are operaƟng this area of the sport is not 
sustainable and  it is exhausƟng.  I challenge all those with the experƟse, including myself, to share your 
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knowledge before it's too late and you walk away buggered.  Hence I am stepping down as chair of this 
commiƩee in the hope that others step up with fresh ideas and more energy than I currently can muster. 

Last month we sent out a survey to athletes, coaches and officials, requesƟng feedback on how the 2020‐
2021 went, what you liked and what we can improve upon.  We also intend to hold an open forum to brain 
storm ideas about the future direcƟon of track & field. 

While change can be challenging, it also can also be exciƟng.  It is a very costly exercise for us to be at Nga 
Puna Wai, due to the expectaƟon from CCC in terms of the required income generated from acƟviƟes held 
there.  We need to do things differently, but our ability to do this successfully depends on the willingness of 
the athleƟc community to help out.   

Are you up for the challenge?  If so, then PLEASE make yourself available to help, either as a volunteer at 
event, as an official or join the track & field commiƩee. 

Finally, I would like to acknowledge Ian Thomas, our General Manager.  AƩending interclub is not part of his 
job descripƟon, so when he aƩended interclub, he was doing so as a volunteer.   He is also the interface 
between our sport, AthleƟcs NZ, Sport Canterbury, schools & community groups who hire NPW, Primary 
Sports Canterbury, Secondary Sports Canterbury and the NPW Sports AcƟvaƟon Manager based at NPW.  
There is a lot that gets done in background, a huge task for just one person.  Our sport would struggle 
without this paid role!    
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Athletics Canterbury  -   Ngā Puna Wai Activity Financial Information 
For the year ended 31st March 2021 

Note:  The above informaƟon relaƟng to Ngā Puna Wai has been extracted from the consolidated accounts.  
** This income is not annual income, but dependant on naƟonal events being held at Nga Puna Wai. 

Income 2021 2020 

AC Senior Weekly CompeƟƟon Fee $22,249 $16,275 

AC Championship Entry Fees $2,980 $3,082 

Nga Puna Wai Track Hire (CCAA) $13,741 $10,438 

Nga Puna Wai Track Hire (Schools) $17,413 $18,607 

Nga Puna Wai Track Hire ‐ (Community, CMA, ANZ) $2,172 $2,817 

Equipment Hire (Schools & ANZ Champs) $8,489 $11,147 

Nga Puna Wai Training Fees $9,465 $9,236 

DonaƟons $0 $5,800 

Interest Income $206 $318 

Miscellaneous Income $84 $1,881 

AthleƟcs NZ Championships (2 years) $0 $52,918 

CCAA for sundry expenses $491  

Other Revenue $1,629  

Total Income $78,919 $132,518 

   

Less OperaƟng Expenses   

Audit Fees $859  

Bank Fees $551 $616 

DepreciaƟon Expense   

MeeƟng Room Hire $102 $33 

Track Hire & Related Costs ‐ CCAA $12693 $11,937 

Track Hire & Related Costs ‐ Schools $14765 $12,419 

Track Hire & Related Costs  $14806 $11,165 

NPW Training fees $8,696 $10,130 

NPW Storage fees $4,521 $4,348 

Equipment Repairs $1,151 $10,376 

T&F Insurance $5,253 $5,400 

Officials Subsidy/Expenses $0 $79 

Office StaƟonery $0 $43 

PrinƟng ‐ Summer Booklets $0 $127 

PrinƟng/StaƟonery ‐ Miscellaneous $46 $2,251 

SoŌware Licences $1,028 $206 

Sport Days Set up Fee $0 $803 

Weekly Interclub setup $5,835 $5,478 

Team Meet Net Costs $209 $179 

General Expenses $400 $38 

Travel NZTF Managers $1,443 $0 

Total OperaƟng Expenses $72,358 $75,628 

OperaƟonal Profit $6,561 $56,889 
   

Less DepreciaƟon Expense $41,186 $50,244 
   

NET LOSS / PROFIT ‐$34,625 $6,646 
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Mid-South Canterbury Sub-Centre Annual Report for 2020 – 2021 Mark Peters 

For the second consecuƟve season, the effects of the worldwide COVID‐19 pandemic and wet weather 
created disappointment with events being cancelled or postponed – from our early Friday Night Interclub 
meeƟngs, the Mid‐South Canterbury Championships and the AthleƟcs New Zealand Championships. 

The annual Arthur Cup, Rose Shield and Jubilee Shield compeƟƟons were well supported by all the local 
clubs, and we thank the Ashburton, Geraldine and Waimate athleƟcs clubs for hosƟng these popular events. 
A big thank you to all the athletes, parents, helpers and officials who contribute to make these events 
happen.  We are delighted to see how many of these helpers and officials travel outside of Mid South 
Canterbury, assisƟng at other regional and naƟonal events, developing our pool of local experƟse.  

The Friday Night Interclub meeƟngs and Ribbon Night conƟnue to develop with good numbers of athletes 
aƩending, although with some of the postponement days having to be used, they were unfortunately run 
over almost consecuƟve weeks.  Thank you to all the parents and officials who help at these events, your 
assistance is essenƟal to the events taking place.  In parƟcular, thanks to Karyn Geary and Mike Hende for 
their work in the organisaƟon of the events, medals, season points and cerƟficates. 

It is great to see all the athletes performing well over the season. CongratulaƟons to all those athletes who 
earned New Zealand Ɵtles and those selected for Canterbury and New Zealand teams.  We are proud of all 
those athletes, coaches and officials nominated for the Trust Aoraki South Canterbury Sports Awards and the 
AthleƟcs Canterbury Sports Awards.  

At this year’s Colgate Games in Nelson, it was exciƟng to see all of our clubs perform extremely well over a 
full range of events.  The clubs also conƟnue to perform well at the Canterbury Children’s events which 
bodes well for our future.  

I thank the previous president, Trevor Nicol for all his work over the last five seasons, Helen Mackle for her 
secretarial and treasurer’s work, the Sub Centre execuƟve and all the club delegates for their contribuƟons 
to growing athleƟcs.  The Sub Centre conƟnues to provide a forum for all of our clubs to have a voice in the 
future of our region.  I congratulate the South Canterbury Amateur AthleƟc Club on their 150th anniversary 
this year and wish them well in their celebraƟons. 

We sƟll need to conƟnue to work on encouraging more local high school students, senior and masters 
athletes to take part in our local compeƟƟons.  

The upcoming season will see significant changes at Aorangi Park with the replacement of the all‐weather 
track in January (dependant on the internaƟonal COVID‐19 situaƟon) and the upgrading of the stadium, 
netball and hockey areas. 

Another change for the coming season will be the Balance is BeƩer iniƟaƟve which AthleƟcs New Zealand, 
along with many other major New Zealand sporƟng bodies, has joined. The Balance is BeƩer iniƟaƟve has a 
focus on keeping young people in sport by puƫng a stronger focus on fun and development, reviewing 
exisƟng compeƟƟon structures and encouraging youth to play mulƟple sports rather than specialising too 
early. How this iniƟaƟve will influence some of our more compeƟƟve children’s events will be followed with 
interest, especially if it is successful in keeping young people acƟve and involved in our sport longer. 

In line with AthleƟcs New Zealand, we strongly recommend that club officials and managers sign up to 
AthleƟcs NZ Community Volunteer Membership while coaches should sign up to Accredited Coach 
Membership or Community Coach Membership.  This is an important step in ensuring we are doing all that is 
pracƟcal to provide a safe environment for children, young people and vulnerable adults in our sport. 

With the resignaƟon of our Sub Centre Development Officer, we are looking for someone to full this important 
role for the coming season and beyond. We are always looking for and need new people with new ideas to 
take up roles on the Sub Centre to keep athleƟcs moving forward and welcome any ideas or suggesƟons 
people have for improving athleƟcs in our region.  
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Canterbury Masters Athletic Association Report 2020 - 2021 Andrew Stark 

IntroducƟon: 

The Opening Day of the second season at Ngā Puna Wai occurred on 17 October 2020.  Of the 140 
compeƟtors of all ages, only 9 masters aƩended.  Despite nearly 200 masters registered with AthleƟcs 
Canterbury, the number interested in track & field conƟnues to remain low. 

I appreciate we are an aging populaƟon, but unless there is a real effort to create and promote more 
opportuniƟes for masters, I cannot see the situaƟon improving. 

This season we had two events of significance. 

South Island Track & Field Championships: 

This year, the meeƟng was held in Dunedin.  When the event has been hosted by Canterbury, we have 
incorporated masters events within a bigger meeƟng.  Otago Masters were given the generic programme, 
that included a track event on Friday night.  For some reason AthleƟcs Otago refused to use the standard 
programme, despite repeated requests from Otago Masters.  Consequently a revised programme was used 
which made it a challenge for our members to do their normal array events.  Hopefully this will be recƟfied 
next season. 

NZMA Track & Field Championships: 

This year the NZMA Championships were held in Inglewood, having last been held there in 2009.  Following a 
last minute rush and an extension of the entry closing day, there were over 250 entries.  That was good a 
outcome, given it is not the easiest venue to get to.   

Nineteen CMA members made the trip north and entered 84 events.  Over the weekend the weather was 
fantasƟc!  A pleasant change from the windy condiƟon we seem to face each week at Nga Puna Wai. 

At 10:00 pm. Saturday, just as the NZMA Awards Dinner was coming to an end, we heard the New Zealand 
was into a 'lockdown' due to a community Covid 19 outbreak in Auckland. 

Under the Level 2 guidelines, a gathering of no more than 100 was allowed.  The LOC, with support from the 
NZMA Board, a plan for keeping groups within the 100 was created and we complete all events on the 
Sunday.  I would like to acknowledge the professional way the LOC organised the meeƟng over the weekend 
and parƟcularly dealing with the issues on Sunday. 

NZMA Board Up‐date: 

At the NZMA AGM, the Board was elected as a group with no defined roles as in previous years.   The new 
Board will allocate roles based on the skill set of those elected.  Stewart Foster (treasurer / secretary) and 
John Campbell (Vetline editor) did not seek re‐elecƟon. 

To be fair, most of us will conƟnue in the same roles as before, so that means I am sƟll the President.  
However we will rotate who chairs the meeƟngs.  The Board sees this as a way for creaƟng succession 
planning going forward.  NZMA have idenƟfied they need assistance regarding the finances and they intend 
to co‐op a person with those skills. 

Our next challenge now is to work toward creaƟng clear job descripƟons as part of the succession planning.  
Once this has been achieved, it might be Ɵme for me to step aside.  I am fortunate that all members of the 
current Board are easy to get on with and we can have honest discussions about anything, without anyone 
geƫng upset. 

AthleƟcs Canterbury & Nga Puna Wai Sports Hub: 

This season I conƟnued as the Chairman of the Track & Field CommiƩee and Chair of the AthleƟcs 
Canterbury Board.  This does involve a considerable Ɵme commitment, which does affect my involvement in 
masters acƟviƟes. 

For a third year, AthleƟcs Canterbury have employed a General Manager, Ian Thomas.  It is my job to oversee 
the work he does.   

On reflecƟon, the role that we thought Ian would be doing was not what AthleƟcs Canterbury expected.  
What has become very clear, is that our sport needs such a role.  It would be unrealisƟc for a volunteer to do 
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what is required of this role, as well as be in fullƟme employment. 

AthleƟcs Canterbury are always looking for new officials.  Several CMA members already help out at 
interclub.  It is a good way to give something back to the sport, so why not consider becoming involved.  
Have a talk to Anne Davison or Lois Anderson if you would like to know more. 

CMA 2020 / 2021 Membership Details: 

The previous membership figures are as follows: 160 (2010), 131 (2011), 110 (2012), 97 (2013), 82  (2014), 70 
(2014/2015), 90 (2015/2016).  All of these figures include members of clubs & NZMA.   

Since the MOU in 2016, we have two separate groups.  CMA members who only join NZMA have been as 
follows: 32 (2016/2017),  13  (2017/2018), 22 (2018/2019), 22 (2019/2020) & 11 (2020/2021).    

While many of our members join clubs, this season, fewer masters than ever competed in track & field 
events.  With more opƟons these days, parƟcularly mountain biking, it is perhaps not surprising. 

The success of the MOU relies on all of us encouraging ANZ masters to aƩend our events and working 
together as one group and I believe it has helped keep numbers up at Island and NZMA Championship 
events. 

CMA Throwers MeeƟngs: 

During the season Anne & Rick Davison organised a series of throwing events.  These have either been held 
just before the Saturday senior interclub meeƟng (outer throwing area), offering an opportunity for an 
addiƟonal event or two or as a throws pentathlon held on a Sunday.  Athletes from Otago Masters have also 
aƩended and this will occur next season as well.  

CMA 2020 ‐ 2021 Championship Review: 

The major CMA Championship events were again held within the AthleƟcs Canterbury Track & Field 
Championships (Friday night / Saturday aŌernoon).  Given NPW has numerous throwing circles, we were 
able to Ɵmetable masters only events.  We did self manage some events, but also had some assistance from 
Centre officials.   

Nga Puna Wai  Relay  (Pete WaƩs Memorial): 

At the request of the Cross‐country and Road CommiƩee of AthleƟcs Canterbury, this event had been moved 
to the end of the winter season, planned to occur at Nga Puna Wai in mid October 2020.  However, due to a 
lack of interest from club athletes, the event was cancelled.  More invesƟgaƟon is needed to determine 
when the event should be held. 

CMA Records: 

This season, Janis Russell has taken over collaƟng the CMA records.  While Janis does look through meeƟng 
results for records, I remind athletes that it is your responsibility to noƟfy an official if you break a record and 
ensure that all the correct paperwork has been completed.  This includes making sure any implement used in 
breaking record is checked accordingly. 

A full list of records broken during the 2020 / 2021 season is on the CMA website.  Please check the records 
to see if any have been missed.   

Finances: 

At the Ɵme of wriƟng this report, the annual accounts have not been completed.  With cheques no longer 
usable, CMA will be using online bill payments from now on. 

Annual CMA & NZMA Awards Dinner 

The annual NZMA Awards were held in Inglewood, well organised by Michael Wray.  Canterbury only had 
one winner this year. 

Brian Senior was the NZMA Male Thrower Athlete of the year.  Well done Brian.  

The CMA Awards dinner was cancelled last season and as yet no decision about a 2021 event has been made.  
One possible suggesƟon is a combined Awards / AGM gathering, with a social following. 
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CMA CommiƩee: 

 

During the past season, the commiƩee had very few meeƟngs ... one could almost say we were inacƟve!  
Bernie Jago stepped up to be secretary, Anna McNab (treasurer), plus Beverley Church, Nick Bolton and 
Jonny Baird were the commiƩee.   Last year Anna produced 'easy to read' accounts, which I expect again 
this year.  We have not seen Anna much all season, due to her having her second baby, so life is busy. 

I am happy to conƟnue guiding the CMA, but I am keen for new people to come on board and share the 
workload. 

Our challenge is to promote what we have to offer so we can aƩract more members.  AthleƟcs Canterbury 
organised five Thursday night twilight meeƟngs in November.  These should be meeƟngs we could promote 
and aƩract new members.  Having Nga Puna Wai will help us do that.  Together with help from Ian Thomas, 
we have a fantasƟc opportunity to promote ourselves and run some ‘masters’ only events mid‐week at Nga 
Puna Wai.  I would like some help to get this implemented during the 2021 / 2022 season.  AŌerall, there 
are six reƟrement villages in the area. 

NOTE:  The Oceania Masters Track & Field Championships planned for Norfolk Island 2021 have been 
cancelled  due to the uncertainty of travel between Australia, Norfolk Island and New Zealand.  Currently 
Oceania Masters AthleƟcs are looking for a New Zealand Centre to host the 2023 event.  It it possible we 
will hold it at Nga Puna Wai.  Watch this space. 

 

Finally, thank you for all the support I receive from you all personally over the past 10 years in charge.  It is a 
pleasure to be your President, but probably Ɵme for a change ... someone younger with more energy & 
Ɵme.  I am happy to provide 'on the job training'. 
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Cross Country and Road Committee Annual Report 2020 AnneƩe Campbell 

It is always interesƟng to reflect over a year and 2020 was certainly one I am sure we will remember for 
many years to come.  The stark reality is that many of the plans we had devised for the 2020 CC & R season 
went out the window as we scrambled to put together events that matched the circumstances we found 
ourselves in just before our season kicked off.  

When I think about it though, I am proud of just how well our team responded to the situaƟon we found 
ourselves in. Right from the off set, when Robyn got us enthused about virtual runs, the team stepped up 
to devise a novel programme to meet the situaƟon and we did manage to hold a very respectable 
programme of events.  I am especially proud of the work done to create a fantasƟc community response to 
the Takahe to Akaroa road relay and the special vibe this evoked. Likewise, I would congratulate the team 
from Crater Rim who had record numbers in their naƟonal trail event.  All the events held were special and 
to hold them at the standard we did for 2020 is a real credit to all.  Thank you to all involved and especially 
our awesome officials. 

I would like to make special menƟon of the work John Gamblin did to ensure our events met the Covid 
requirements imposed on us.  While running the events was a team effort, John’s work with the CCC made 
it possible for our events to run when others did not. Thank you, John. 

Thank you also to the members of the Cross Country & Road CommiƩee for all your work both behind the 
scenes and on the day to make our events run smoothly.  This group remained unchanged for 2020  yet I 
think it would be fair to say all did more work than normal to ensure we could hold the events we did.  
Much of this work is not immediately visible to athletes so it is important we take a moment to thank the 
team ‐ Robyn Perkins,  Victor Gamperle, John Gamblin, Sandie Gamperle, Peter King, Daniel Reese, Kevin 
Prendergast, Anne Kennedy, Bernie Jago, and Kevin Jago for their work in bringing us great events, selecƟng 
teams and generally keeping the sport in order.  Special thanks to our race secretary Anne Kennedy who 
has decided to step down from commiƩee work this year albeit she has agreed to conƟnue with the work 
she currently does for our events.  It is people like Anne who ensure the runs we hold run smoothly and I 
would like to thank her for all the quiet work she has done on this over many years. 

Outside our commiƩee I would also like to thank Craig & Shona Brown, Chris Rowe, Dianne Phipps and 
Brian Theobald for their roles in producing results and geƫng us all registered.  The sport in very much 
indebted to you for the work you do. I would also like to acknowledge the support of Andrew Stark, the 
Chair of the AthleƟcs Canterbury Board, and Ian Thomas, our General Manager. 

It will now be 2021 in which will look to add the improvements idenƟfied from our 2019, and now 2020, 
surveys, into our programme of events.  Thank you those who took the Ɵme to respond to our queries. It is 
only through feedback we can get beƩer.  

Likewise, over 2021 the CC & R commiƩee will look to evolve considering the new structure and strategy 
raƟfied by our members at the AthleƟcs Canterbury AGM this year.  We will be looking at how we best 
work with the Board and various working groups to ensure we maximise the outcomes for our members 
while minimising any overlaps and duplicaƟon of effort.  In a sport manned by volunteers, this is always a 
good thing.  Hopefully, we will also aƩract new people with new skills into the sport; another good aim for 
2021. 

I conƟnue to be excited about the future of our sport and have really enjoyed being part of the running 
community we have here in Canterbury this year.  While 2020 was a year full of challenges it has been 
wonderful to be part of a “can do” aƫtude team.  Together we made good things happen in 2020 and I am 
confident we will respond well to the challenges of 2021 whatever these may be.   
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NATIONAL TITLE HOLDERS ‐ Non‐Stadia Events 
CongratulaƟons to the following athletes / teams who won  

NaƟonal Titles during the 2020 winter season 

Road Running:  

Vanessa Lord MW40 

Margaret Flanagan MW70 

Heather McLean (walk) MW 

NaƟonal Road Relay  

Tom Moulai 

University of 
Canterbury 

SM 

Saxon Morgan 

Oska Baynes 

Andy Good 

Connor Melton 

Daniel Balchin 

Chris Dryden 

Cross Country (Challenge):   

Cameron Clark MU20 

Ben Wreford MM35‐39 

David Fitch MM45‐49 

Robert Howell MM50‐54 

Richard BenneƩ MM55‐59 

John Gamblin MM60‐64 

John Gordon MM80+ 

Jo Ramsay MW 40‐44 

Margaret Flanagan MW70‐74 

Teams  

Oska Baynes 

SM 
Chris Dryden 

Connor Melton 

Saxon Morgan 

Natalie Dryden 

SW 
Sabrina Grogan 

Emily Molloy 

Jessica Schofield 

Cameron Clark 

MU20 
Max  Yanzick 

Daniel Roswell 

Fletcher Pickwick 

Ethan Smolej 

MU18 
Charlie HazleƩ 

Henry AlloƩ 

Thomas Clarke 

Robert Howell 

M50+ 
Richard BenneƩ 

John Gamblin 

Jason Baillie 

Andy Good, NaƟonal Road Relay in Feilding 

MU18 winning team 
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Canterbury Childrens Athletic Association Report 2020 - 2021 MarƟn ScoƩ 

This year our season started as planned on  the 17th October 2020. 380 children turned up for opening day 
with the numbers consistently rising over the season to 420 ‐ 430 in aƩendance each Saturday morning. 

We had no cancellaƟons this season although the weather, or more to the point the wind, once again proved 
to be challenging with strong winds most weeks showing that we really do need more shelter.  

Each season clubs start with the same duƟes they had at the end of the previous season but this season was 
the start of a new 2 year duty rotaƟon so larger clubs re‐trained to look aŌer a new event.  In November as 
always the day‐to‐day Saturday jobs, such as marshalling, finish line and photo finish were re‐allocated based 
on registered family numbers. 

Our last meeƟng before Christmas was the 12th December, Once again this season, because of the 
enthusiasm and success of it from last season we ran another 1500m Steeplechase for the Grade 10 and up.   
This was run as the last event of the day and anyone in these grades was allowed to compete regardless of 
what they had competed in during the morning.  Grade 10 and 11 went over all the barriers except the water 
jump which had the barrier removed so the athletes just went through the water.  Grade 12 – 14 went over 
all barriers. 

We then decided to trial a combined meeƟng with the seniors  the following week which was well aƩended. 
Some feedback on this combined event indicated that we need to modify the entry system and programming 
to run a liƩle more smoothly next season. 

This season it was decided that we would not put a meeƟng on in Timaru as last season it was not well 
supported by both the Christchurch or South Canterbury clubs.  

The South Canterbury clubs did conƟnue to hold their own Friday evening events.  These meeƟngs are a 
great iniƟaƟve, and it is good to hear they have been well supported. 

Our registraƟon numbers were slightly up on last year, but a liƩle lower than the previous three seasons.  
Generally numbers remain close to 700.  We need to work with some clubs and see whether can do anything 
to raise parƟcipaƟon in their club and get more to do interclub.   

Our championship entries were up on last year with a total of 543.  We decided to keep all relays on the 
Saturday allowing us to finish a bit earlier on the Sunday. We also returned to providing sausages & chips to 
the children while waiƟng for the prize giving. The weather over the weekend was good and events ran 
smoothly with no major issues or injuries. 
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This season  was a welcome return for our representaƟve teams: we selected  both a Grade 7‐11 team and a 
Grade 12 ‐13 Interprovincial team . 

 The Grade 7 to 11 team travelled to Dunedin in March to compete against Otago & Southland for 
the Triangular Trophy which we retained. 

 The Grade 12‐13 travelled to Palmerston North in April to compete against the other 10 New 
Zealand provinces.  AŌer two days of compeƟƟon, Canterbury won the shield for the second year 
in a row. 

 The Challenge Cup, which is always held in Timaru between Canterbury and Mid‐South 
Canterbury was cancelled due to the lack of athletes and volunteers available. 

It is Ɵme to thank the many people who make our compeƟƟons possible.  Canterbury is one of 6 centres (out 
of 11 naƟonwide) that offer a regular weekly compeƟƟon for our athletes and this does not happen without 
the hard work of a lot of people.  

A huge thank you to our sponsors Shoe Clinic and Asics for their conƟnued involvement and support.  

A big thanks must go to Ian at AthleƟcs Canterbury for the help he has given us though out the season. 

To all of the parents who come out on a Saturday morning to fulfill your clubs’ duƟes, Thank you. We do 
understand that you would rather just be watching your own children compete, but without your efforts 
none of the children would have a compeƟƟon to compete in. 

To the officials, the red shirts.  Thank you once again for your on‐going support.  Many of you are also 
parents who would like to be watching your own children, but have taken the step to being a graded official.  
You turn up every week and go out on the field to oversee events so all children get a fair compeƟƟon. 

This season we had three official's training sessions run by Ruth Liong and Trevor SpiƩle.  There were a good 
number of people who turned up and sat the exam papers at the end.  What I ask now is for those people 
who passed their exams to take the next step and come out and join the officials.  Our aim is to ensure we 
have enough officials, so that we can create a roster.  Therefore, we do not have to rely on the same officials 
turning out every week or having weeks where several officials must cover two or more posiƟons.  

To the Control Room and Photo Finish teams, your speed in geƫng results out is great.  With the internet 
connecƟon now up and running results are going up on the internet as soon as they are processed.  Thank 
you all. 

Thank you to all the people who responded to the various first aid emergencies during the season.  It is good 
to know we have trained people on hand when we need them.  Unfortunately, the grass banks are sƟll 
proving to be a challenge, and this is unlikely to change.  We just need to remember to be careful out there. 

Thank you to the grading officers for your work behind the scenes to ensure that results are recorded, so 
that our best team was able to be selected for the Interprovincial teams. 

To the execuƟve commiƩee; Gail for her work as Secretary, producing the weekly newsleƩers and countless 
other jobs behind the scenes.  Steff for keeping the accounts in check.  Vice President Sue for puƫng in the 
hours to select both representaƟve teams.  Craig for his Ɵreless hours he put in on a Saturday and behind the 
scenes.  Thank you all for your hard work this season.  

To Chris thank you for all the work you did on the registraƟons and to Shona thank you for all your help 
through out the season.  

To the club captains who represent their clubs at every commiƩee meeƟng with your ideas and concerns, 
Thank you for your efforts.  Your input is important for the sport to conƟnue. 

Next season will present more challenges with pro hockey league looking to come back and possible NaƟonal 
Youth Touch Championship which may keep us of the Track, but both are yet to be confirmed. 

My first year as President has been enjoyable and someƟmes challenging, but saƟsfying when you see the 
children achieving their PB’s.  Bring on season 2021‐2022 ,may it be as successful as last season was. 
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Senior Men  Club Date Record 

100m  Tiaan Whelpton  Old Boys United  13.02.21  10.30 

200m Mark Keddell Old Boys United 05.03.95 20.51 

400m Shaun Farrell Papanui Toc H 07.03.98 46.09 

800m Shaun Farrell Papanui Toc H 28.02.98 1:45.45 

1000m Standard     2:21.50 

1500m Michael Gilchrist Technical 01.04.83 3:38.4H 

One Mile Malcolm Hicks University 27.01.12 3:59.87 

3000m Paul Smith Olympic 16.01.93 7:57.90 

5000m Rodney Dixon University 21.01.78 13:25.2H 

10000m David Burridge University 05.02.87 28:06.16 

1 Hour Track Tony Good New Brighton 08.03.75 19422m 

110m Hurdles (1067mm) Nicholas Bolton Old Boys United 18.02.98 14.47 

400m Hurdles (914mm) Wayne Paul Papanui/Redwood 26.03.86 50.70 

3000m Steeplechase (914mm) Peter Renner New Brighton 29.08.84 8:14.05 

4 x 100m Relay Old Boys United   11.02.95 40.51 

4 x 200m Relay Old Boys United   27.02.93 1:26.6H 

4 x 400m Relay Old Boys United   13.02.93 3:10.20 

Long Jump John Hunt South Canterbury 13.04.85 7.55m 

Triple Jump MaƩhew Walsh Old Boys United 25.05.19 15.58m 

High Jump Hamish Kerr Old Boys United 20.02.21 2.31m 

Pole Vault Kieran McKee Toc H 25.02.84 5.02m 

Shot Put (7.26kg) Tomas Walsh South Canterbury 05.10.19 22.90m 

Discus Throw (2.0kg) Christopher Mene Papanui Toc H 25.02.01 56.25m 

Javelin Throw (800gm) John Stapylton‐ Smith Papanui Toc H 18.02.89 78.14m 

Hammer Throw (7.26kg) Warrick Nichol Technical 25.01.74 63.72m 

Decathlon John Hunt South Canterbury 24/25.11.84 7473 points 

Pentathlon Standard     TBA 

3000m Track Walk Standard     11:55.0 

5000m Track Walk Graham SeaƩer Old Boys / Te Kura 01.02.86 20:33.0 

20000m Track Walk Graham SeaƩer Old Boys / Te Kura 09.02.80 1:30:17.3 

ATHLETICS CANTERBURY TRACK AND FIELD RECORDS as at 01/07/2021 

Note:  All NEW records set during the 2020 / 2021 season appear as BOLD and Italic.   H = hand timed 
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Men Under 20  Club Date Record 

100m David Ambler Old Boys United 13.03.09 10.35 

200m Mark Keddell Old Boys United 06.03.93 20.95 

400m Shaun Farrell Papanui Toc H 22.07.94 46.31 

800m Clyde McIntosh Papanui Toc H 14.02.98 1:49.35 

1000m Gregory Nicholls Christchurch Avon  04.03.95  2:25.8H 

1500m Nicholas Moulai Papanui Toc H 23.01.18 3:47.05 

3000m Richard Lindroos Old Boys United 21.01.89 8:10.47 

5000m Richard Lindroos Old Boys United 26.11.89 14:05.83 

110m Hurdles (990mm) James Sandilands South Canterbury 13.03.15 13.92 

400m Hurdles (914mm) Mark Edmond Old Boys United 03.03.96 52.66 

3000m Steeplechase (914mm) Peter Renner New Brighton 11.03.78 8:51.8H 

4 X 100m Relay Standard     43.44 

  (Toc H 4x110 yd   14.12.68 43.5H) 

4x400m Relay Avon   20.02.77 3:21.8H 

Long Jump Jesse Bryant University 15.03.12 7.49m 

Triple Jump MaƩhew Walsh Papanui Toc H 17.02.18 14.67m 

High Jump Glenn Howard Papanui Toc H 03.02.96 2.23m 

Pole Vault Tim McKee Papanui Toc H 07.03.10 4.61m 

Shot Put (6.00kg) Tomas Walsh South Canterbury 02.07.11 20.56m 

Discus Throw (1.75kg) Christopher Mene Papanui Toc H 17.01.91 55.54m 

Javelin Throw (800gm) Andrew Harrison Papanui Toc H 17.01.96 71.74m 

Hammer Throw (6.00kg) Michael Hancock Old Boys United 29.01.05 61.10m 

Decathlon Kieran Fowler Geraldine 2/3.03.07 7222 pts 

Pentathlon Standard     TBA 

3000m Track Walk Andrew Causer Christchurch Avon 16.03.91 12:25.9 

10000m Track Walk Daniel Lord South Canterbury 20.02.10 46:37.26 

     

Men Under 19  Club Date Record 

100m Mark Keddell Old Boys United 07.03.93 10.70 

200m Mark Keddell Old Boys United 06.03.93 20.95 

400m Mark Keddell Old Boys United 30.01.93 46.38 

800m Clyde McIntosh St Andrews 28.12.94 1:51.4H 

1000m Gregory Nicholls Christchurch Avon  12.03.95  2:25.8H 

1500m Nicholas Moulai Papanui Toc H 23.01.18 3:47.05 

3000m Nicholas Moulai Papanui Toc H 03.12.16 8:16.77 

5000m David Burridge University 17.01.81 14:09.6H 

110 m Hurdles (990mm) James Sandilands South Canterbury 13.03.15 13.92 

400m Hurdles (914mm) Hayo van Gestel Avon 09.03.86 54.27 

3000m Steeplechase (914mm) Peter Renner New Brighton 11.03.78 8:51.8 
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Men Under 19 (conƟnued) Club Date Record 

4 x 100m Relay Standard     43.44 

  (Toc H 4 x 110 yds)   14.12.68 43.5H) 

4 x 400m Relay Ashburton   18.02.79 3:23.2H 

Long Jump Jesse Bryant University 15.03.12 7.49m 

Triple Jump MaƩhew Walsh Papanui Toc H 03.02.18 14.49m 

High Jump Glenn Howard Papanui Toc H 12.02.94 2.17m 

Pole Vault Alex Mander Papanui Toc H 21.02.16 4.50m 

Shot Put (6.00kg) Tomas Walsh South Canterbury 18.03.10 18.82m 

Discus Throw (1.75kg) Christopher Mene Papanui Toc H 16.02.91 55.54m 

Javelin Throw (800gm) Andrew Harrison Papanui Toc H 28.01.96 64.20m 

Hammer Throw (6.00kg) Michael Hancock Old Boys United 29.01.05 61.10m 

Decathlon Kieran Fowler Geraldine 2/3.03.07 7222 pts 

Pentathlon Standard     TBA 

3000m Track Walk Andrew Causer Christchurch Avon 16.03.91 12:25.9H 

10000m Track Walk Daniel Lord South Canterbury 20.02.10 46:37.26 

Men Under 18  Club Date Record 

100m Mark Keddell Old Boys United 27.10.91 10.83 

200m Mark Keddell Old Boys United 15.01.92 21.37 

400m Mark Keddell Old Boys United 30.01.93 46.38 

800m Clyde McIntosh St Andrews 28.12.94 1:51.4 

1500m Nicholas Moulai Papanui Toc H 23.01.18 3:47.05 

3000m Nick Moulai Papanui Toc H 03.12.16 8:16.77 

5000m Hayden McLaren New Brighton 12.02.05 14:32.56 

110m Hurdles (914 mm) James Sandilands South Canterbury 05.04.14 13.84 

300m Hurdles (838mm) Mark Edmond Old Boys United 04.12.94 37.35 

2000m Steeplechase (914mm) Peter Renner Cashmere 29.01.77 5:51.2H 

2000m Steeplechase (838mm) Standard     5:45.00 

4 x 100m Relay St Andrews   12.02.84 43.62 

4 x 400m Relay Ashburton   18.02.79 3:23.2H 

Long Jump Jessie Bryant University 15.03.12 7.49m 

Triple Jump MaƩhew Walsh Papanui Toc H 03.12.16 14.17m 

High Jump Glenn Howard Papanui Toc H 12.02.94 2.17m 

Pole Vault Tim McKee Papanui Toc H 09.02.08 4.35m 

Shot Put (5.00kg) Tomas Walsh South Canterbury 12.12.09 20.21m 

Discus Throw (1.50kg) Nikolas Kini Old Boys United 26.10.19 60.60m 

Javelin Throw (700gm) Andrew Harrison Papanui Toc H 05.12.93 63.88m 

Hammer Throw (5.00kg) Michael Hancock Old Boys United 15.02.04 65.10m 

Octathlon Standard     5945 pts 

3000m Track Walk Andrew Causer Christchurch Avon 16.03.91 12:25.9 
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Men Under 17  Club Date Record 

100m Mark Keddell Old Boys United 02.12.90 10.88 

200m Mark Keddell Old Boys United 02.12.90 21.52 

400m Mark Keddell Old Boys United 30.03.91 48.33 

800m Clyde McIntosh St Andrews 28.12.94 1:51.4H 

1500m EllioƩ Drayton Avon 15.01.83 3:54.4H 

3000m Nick Moulai Papanui Toc H 03.12.16 8:16.77 

110m Hurdles (914mm) James Sandilands South Canterbury 23.03.13 13.88 

300m Hurdles (838mm) MarƟn Swart Christchurch BHS 29.03.09 39.07 

2000m Steeplechase (914mm) Hayden McLaren New Brighton 24.01.06 6:13.36 

4 x 100m Relay ChCh Boys High School   23.02.08 44.45 

4 x 400m Relay Standard     3:31.0H 

Long Jump Jesse Bryant University 11.12.11 7.13m 

Triple Jump Ethan Gow Selwyn 07.11.20 13.67m 

High Jump Glenn Howard Papanui Toc H 09.04.92 2.05m 

Pole Vault Tim McKee Papanui Toc H 01.12.07 4.30m 

Shot Put (5.00kg) Tomas Walsh South Canterbury 13.12.08 18.38m 

Discus Throw (1.50kg) Charlie Gamble Papanui Toc H 06.03.13 59.00m 

Javelin Throw (700gm) Guy Archibald Christ's College 24.03.07 61.71m 

Hammer Throw (5.00kg) Richard Mavor Old Boys United 13.03.04 52.61m 

Octathlon Kieran Fowler Geraldine 13/14.07.05 5929 pts 

3000m Track Walk Daniel Lord South Canterbury 02.02.08 12:50.34 

Men Under 16  Club Date Record 

100m Mark Keddell Old Boys United 02.12.90 10.88 

200m Mark Keddell Old Boys United 02.12.90 21.52 

400m Shaun Farrell Papanui Toc H 02.02.91 49.24 

800m Shaun Farrell Papanui Toc H 23.03.91 1:56.19 

1500m Andrew Lewis Old Boys United 07.03.92 4:04.52 

3000m Nick Moulai Papanui Toc H 21.11.15 8:40.21 

100m Hurdles (838mm) Christopher Wiremu Christchurch BHS 12.12.09 13.24 

300m Hurdles (838mm) Standard     40.64 

2000m Steeplechase (762mm) Standard     6:16.30 

4 x 100m Relay Papanui Toc H   18.02.90 45.87 

Long Jump Kieran Fowler Geraldine 13.07.05 6.90m 

Triple Jump Callum Stewart Old Boys United 04.12.16 13.37m 

High Jump Glenn Howard Papanui Toc H 21.03.92 2.01m 

Pole Vault Tim McKee Papanui Toc H 25.11.06 3.91m 

Shot Put (5.00kg) Kieran Fowler Geraldine 13.07.05 16.43m 

Discus Throw (1.25kg) Jordan Pinnock Greymouth 17.11.12 56.25m 

Discus Throw (1.50kg) Charlie Gamble North Canterbury 11.02.12 51.56m 

Javelin Throw (700gm) Mathew McKellar Christ's College 08.11.2014 54.99m 

Octathlon Kieran Fowler Geraldine 13/14.07.05 5929 pts 

3000m Track Walk  Jonah Cropp  Sumner  20.03.21  13:39.77 

2000m Steeplechase (838mm) Standard     6:07.00 
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Senior Women  Club Date Record 

100m Caro Hunt Old Boys United 18.02.01 11.50 

200m Caro Hunt Old Boys United 22.07.00 23.52 

400m Rebecca Wardell Old Boys United 24.03.01 52.67 

800m Angela Smit University 10.07.15 1:59.06 

1000m Angela PeƩy University 15.08.15 2:37.28 

1500m Angela PeƩy University 29.06.17 4:07.83 

One Mile Sue Bruce New Brighton 15.01.83 4:37.89 

3000m Sue Bruce New Brighton 05.02.85 8:56.2H 

5000m Mary O'Connor University 21.01.84 15:49.3H 

10000m Anne Hannam University 09.12.89 32:18.53 

100m Hurdles (838mm) Fiona Morrison Old Boys United 03.04.16 13.16 

400m Hurdles (762mm) Rebecca Wardell Old Boys United 23.03.03 56.25 

3000m Steeplechase (762mm) Rosa Flanagan University 21.03.15 9:41.42 

4 x 100m Relay Old Boys United   05.02.00 46.00 

4 x 400m Relay Technical   20.02.83 3:49.40 

Long Jump Jayne Mitchell Old Boys United 26.11.88 6.55m 

Triple Jump Jayne Mitchell Old Boys United 23.02.91 13.00m 

High Jump  Keeley O'Hagan  Old Boys United  21.11.20  1.85m 

Pole Vault Melina Hamilton Old Boys United 12.04.03 4.40m 

Shot Put (4.00kg) Valerie Young Technical 23.10.64 16.71m 

Discus Throw (1.00kg) Adrienne Lynn Papanui Toc H 12.03.95 56.10m 

Javelin Throw (600gm) Kaye Nordstrom Papanui Toc H 16.02.92 60.84m 

Hammer Throw (4.00kg) Lauren Bruce South Canterbury 20.05.21 74.61m 

Heptathlon Joanne Henry South Canterbury 29.2/1.3.92 6278 pts 

Decathlon Standard     TBA 

3000m Track Walk Courtney Ruske Christchurch Avon 24.01.15 13:36.31 

5000m Track Walk Courtney Ruske Christchurch Avon 31.10.15 23:23.97 

10000m Track Walk Courtney Ruske Christchurch Avon 13.07.14 49:40.78 
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Women Under 20  Club Date Record 

100m Standard     11.74 

  (Beverley Peterson Technical 18.01.75 11.5) 

200m Standard     24.44 

  (Beverley Peterson Technical 17.03.74 24.2H) 

400m Joanna BeckeƩ Technical 26.01.75 53.42 

800m Angela Smit North Canterbury 07.07.10 2:03.87 

1000m Rosa Flanagan University 15.08.15 2:50.62 

1500m Rosa Flanagan University 06.03.15 4:14.19 

3000m Sue Bruce New Brighton 20.01.84 9:05.95 

5000m Rosa Flanagan University 15.12.15 15:52.10 

100m Hurdles (838mm) Joanne Henry South Canterbury 16.02.91 14.01 

400m Hurdles (762mm) Anna Percy Old Boys United 09.07.17 58.60 

2000m Steeplechase (762mm) Rosa Flanagan University 23.11.13 6:33.97 

3000m Steeplechase (762mm) Rosa Flanagan University 21.03.15 9:41.42 

4 x 100m Relay Standard     47.94 

  (Technical   16.03.74 47.8H) 

4 x 400m Relay Standard     3:55.0H 

Long Jump Joanne Henry South Canterbury 14.02.91 6.36m 

Triple Jump BridgeƩe Pateman South Canterbury 08.03.98 12.60 

High Jump Angela Pule New Brighton 21.03.81 1.80m 

  Emma Sutherland Old Boys United 05.01.13 1.80m 

Pole Vault Eliza Meekings Papanui Toc H 06.02 21 3.60m 

Shot Put (4.00kg) Jaidyn Busch Old Boys United 06.03.20 14.95m 

Discus Throw (1.00kg) Adrienne Lynn Papanui Toc H 20.01.93 52.44m 

Javelin Throw (600gm) Kaye Nordstrom Papanui Toc H 06.03.87 49.04m 

Hammer Throw (4.00kg) Lauren Bruce South Canterbury 02.04.17 59.53 

Heptathlon Joanne Henry South Canterbury 16/17.03.91 6092 pts 

3000m Track Walk Kate NewiƩ Port Hills 22.01.10 13:41.52 

5000m Track Walk  Courtney Ruske ChCh‐Avon 13.07.14 24:11.5(h) 

10000m Track Walk Courtney Ruske ChCh‐Avon 13.07.14 49:40.78 

Women Under 19  Club Date Record 

100m Standard     11.74 

  (Beverley Peterson Technical 18.01.75 11.5H) 

200m Standard     24.44 

  (Beverley Peterson Technical 17.03.74 24.2H) 

400m Joanna BeckeƩ Technical 26.01.75 53.42 

800m Angela Smit North Canterbury 07.07.10 2:03.87 

1500m Rosa Flanagan University 26.02.15 4:15.86 

3000m Rosa Flanagan University 23.01.15 9:07.85 

100m Hurdles (838mm) Fiona Morrison Old Boys United 26.02.06 14.41 

400m Hurdles (762mm) Anna Percy Old Boys United 01.04.16 60.76 

2000m Steeplechase (762mm) Rosa Flanagan University 23.11.13 6:33.97 

3000m Steeplechase (762mm) Rosa Flanagan University 07.02.15 9:48.39 
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Women Under 19 (conƟnued)  Club Date Record 

4 x 100m Relay Standard     47.94 

  (Technical   16.03.74 47.8) 

4 x 400m Relay Standard     3:55.0 

Long Jump Susan Burnside Technical 19.12.73 6.19m 

Triple Jump BridgeƩe Pateman South Canterbury 08.03.98 12.60m 

High Jump Angela Pule New Brighton 21.03.81 1.80m 

Pole Vault Eliza Meekings Papanui Toc H 06.02.21 3.60m 

Shot Put (4.00kg) Jaidyn Busch Old Boys United 06.03.20 14.95m 

Discus Throw (1.00kg) Adrienne Lynn Papanui Toc H 14.02.91 50.30m 

Javelin Throw (600gm) Kaye Nordstrom Papanui Toc H 06.03.87 49.04m 

Hammer Throw (4.00kg) Lauren Bruce South Canterbury 05.0316 58.37m 

Heptathlon Joanne Henry South Canterbury 18/19.02.89 5136 pts 

3000m Track Walk Kate NewiƩ Port Hills 10.11.07 14.21.09 

5000m Track Walk Kate NewiƩ Port Hills 12.07.07 24:20.26 

10000m Track Walk Courtney Ruske Christchurch Avon 17.12.11 52:42.7 

Women Under 18  Club Date Record 

100m Standard     11.74 

  (Beverley Peterson Technical 18.01.75 11.5H) 

200m Standard     24.44 

  (Beverley Peterson Technical 17.03.74 24.2H) 

400m KaƟe Johnstone South Canterbury 10.02.01 55.32 

800m Rachael Rowberry Papanui Toc H 02.02.92 2:06.42 

1500m Sue Bruce New Brighton 15.02.81 4:21.18 

3000m Sue Bruce New Brighton 11.02.81 9:19.76 

100m Hurdles (762mm) Georgina Allison North Canterbury 14.12.08 14.11 

300m Hurdles (762mm) Georgina Allison North Canterbury 14.12.08 43.16 

2000m Steeplechase (762mm) Rosa Flanagan University 23.11.13 6:33.97 

3000m Steeplechase (762mm) Rosa Flanagan University 22.03.14 9:56.98 

4 x 100m Relay Standard     47.94 

  (Technical   16.03.74 47.8H) 

Long Jump Susan Burnside Technical 19.12.73 6.19m 

Triple Jump BridgeƩe Pateman South Canterbury 09.03.97 12.45m 

High Jump Angela Pule New Brighton 21.03.81 1.80m 

Pole Vault Julia Brown North Canterbury 11.03.05 3.50m 

Shot Put (3.00kg) Tapenisa Havea Lions AC 10.04.21 17.27m 

Discus Throw (1.00kg) Adrienne Lynn Papanui Toc H 14.02.91 50.30m 

Javelin Throw (600gm) Kaye Nordstrom Papanui Toc H 22.03.86 46.40m 

Javelin Throw (500gm) Standard     53.00m 

Hammer Throw (3.00kg) Lauren Bruce South Canterbury 06.12.14 63.67m 

Heptathlon Joanne Henry South Canterbury 18/19.02.89 5136 pts 

3000m Track Walk Kate NewiƩ Port Hills 10.11.07 14:21.09 

5000m Track Walk Kate NewiƩ Port Hills 12.07.07 24:20.26 
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Women Under 17  Club Date Record 

100m Maia Broughton Selwyn 01.12.17 12.13 

200m Standard     24.44 

  (Beverley Peterson Technical 17.03.74 24.2) 

400m Anna Rowberry Papanui Toc H 10.04.92 56.30 

800m Angela Smit North Canterbury 08.07.08 2:08.15 

1500m Sue Bruce New Brighton 15.02.81 4:21.18 

3000m Sue Bruce New Brighton 11.02.81 9:19.76 

100m Hurdles (762mm) Mackenzie Keenan Old Boys United 26.03.11 14.14 

300m Hurdles (762mm) Kelsey Berryman Old Boys United 30.03.08 44.06 

2000m Steeplechase 
(762mm) 

Liliana Braun Port Hills 03.12.17 6:59.55 

4x 100m Relay Standard     50.64 

  (Technical   28.12.74 50.5) 

Long Jump Susan Burnside Technical 19.12.73 6.19m 

Triple Jump Phoebe Lester Port Hills 19.03.05 11.52m 

High Jump Angela Pule New Brighton 21.03.81 1.80m 

Pole Vault Julia Brown North Canterbury 11.03.05 3.50m 

Shot Put (3.00kg) Tapenisa Havea Lions AC 06.03.19 15.92m 

Discus Throw (1.00kg) VioleƩe Perry Old Boys United 07.03.20 46.54m 

Javelin Throw (500gm) Caitlin Bonné Papanui Toc H 13.02.16 43.70m 

Hammer Throw (3.00kg) Lauren Bruce South Canterbury 14.12.13 60.17m 

Heptathlon Joanne Henry South Canterbury 19/20.03.88 4743 pts 

3000m Track Walk Kate NewiƩ Port Hills 28.10.06 14:33.70 

5000m Track walk Kate NewiƩ Port Hills 18.11.06 24:41.70 

     

Girls Under 16  Club Date Record 

100m Maia Broughton Selwyn 01.12.17 12.13 

400m Anna Hayward South Canterbury 05.03.16 56.39 

800m Angela Smit North Canterbury 30.11.05 2:10.48 

1500m Sue Bruce New Brighton 10.02.80 4:28.8H 

3000m Rosa Flanagan University 11.02.12 9:46.56 

80m Hurdles (762mm) Rowena Welford South Canterbury 18.11.89 11.4H 

100m Hurdles (762mm) CharloƩe HasƟngs Papanui Toc H 05.03.93 14.55 

300m Hurdles (762mm) Olivia Burnham Old Boys United 04.12.16 44.48 

4 x 100m Relay Standard     50.64 

  (Technical   28.12.74 50.5H) 

Long Jump Annabelle Coates Old Boys United 26.03.05 5.76m 

Triple Jump Phoebe Lester Port Hills 19.03.05 11.52m 

High Jump Jessica Hendren North Canterbury 13.12.20 1.77m 

Pole Vault         

Shot Put (3.00kg) Tapenisa Havea Lions AC 06.03.19 15.92m 

Discus Throw (1.00kg) Adrienne Lynn Papanui Toc H 28.01.89 41.24m 

Javelin Throw (500gm) Caitlin Bonné Papanui Toc H 13.02.16 43.70m 

Hammer Throw (3.00kg) Lauren Bruce South Canterbury 28.02.13 55.67m 

2000m Track Walk Courtney Ruske Christchurch Avon 05.12.09 9:58.5H 




